FEES AND CHARGES MID-WESTERN REGIONAL COUNCIL



Table Of Contents

| ADMINISTRATION | 5 |
|---|----|
| Administration Services | 5 |
| Information Requests | 5 |
| Maps & Plans | 6 |
| Law Enforcement | 6 |
| AIRPORT | 7 |
| Mudgee Airport | 7 |
| ANIMAL & STOCK CONTROL | 8 |
| Companion Animals | 8 |
| Stock Impounding | 10 |
| BUILDING APPROVALS & CERTIFICATES | 11 |
| Construction Certificate & Complying Development Certificates | 11 |
| Appointment of Principal Certifier and Building Compliance Inspections | 13 |
| Inspections required under the LG Act | 15 |
| Appointment of MWRC as the Principal Certifier to replace private certifier | 15 |
| Other Building Approvals & Certificates | 15 |
| CARAVAN PARKS | 19 |
| Mudgee Valley Park | 19 |
| CEMETERIES | 19 |
| Monumental / Lawn Cemeteries and Rural Cemeteries | 19 |
| COMMUNITY BUILDINGS | 21 |
| All Community Buildings | 21 |
| Gulgong Memorial Hall, Rylstone Memorial Hall, Kandos Community Hall | 22 |
| Gulgong Memorial Hall | 22 |
| Rylstone Memorial Hall | 22 |
| Mudgee Library | 22 |
| Mudgee Town Hall Theatre | 23 |
| Rural Fire Service | 23 |
| Rylstone Amenities Building | 24 |
| The Stables Mudgee | 24 |
| Mudgee Regional Art Gallery | 24 |
| Rylstone Small Hall | 24 |
| COMMUNITY SERVICES | 25 |
| Community Transport | 25 |
| Family Day Care | 26 |
| Meals on Wheels | 26 |
| Meals on Wheels – NDIS Participants | 26 |
| Meals on Wheels – Full Cost Recovery | 27 |

| ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH | 28 |
|---|----|
| Onsite Sewage Management Systems | 28 |
| Other Environment | 28 |
| Public Health & Food Hygiene | 28 |
| Weed Management | 31 |
| FINANCIAL SERVICES | 32 |
| Certificates | 32 |
| Debt Recovery | 32 |
| LIBRARY | 34 |
| Library Borrowings | 34 |
| LIVESTOCK EXCHANGE | 34 |
| Mudgee Saleyards | 34 |
| PARKS – ACTIVE & PASSIVE | 36 |
| Parks & Gardens | 36 |
| Mid-Western Sports Groups | 36 |
| Glen Willow Sports Complex | 37 |
| Glen Willow Grandstand | 37 |
| Glen Willow, not-for-profit sporting groups | 38 |
| Glen Willow Soccer/Touch Clubhouse and Netball Clubhouse | 38 |
| All Other MWRC Sports Complexes excluding Glen Willow | 39 |
| Showground | 40 |
| PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT | 42 |
| Development Applications | 42 |
| Development Consent Modifications. | 44 |
| Subdivision Applications | 46 |
| Public Notification (Advertising). | 48 |
| Developer Contributions | 49 |
| Planning Enquiries & Documents | 51 |
| Land Use Planning | 52 |
| Roads & Grids | 52 |
| PROPERTY SERVICES | 52 |
| Council Road Reserves | 52 |
| Roads & Grids | |
| Crown Reserves | |
| Leases & Licences on Council Owned and Council Managed Crown Land | 54 |
| PRIVATE WORKS | 55 |
| Private Works | 55 |
| SERVICES – OTHER | 55 |
| Ironed Out | 55 |

| Ironed Out / Mudgee Recycling | 56 |
|--|----|
| SEWERAGE SERVICES | 56 |
| Sewerage Annual & User Charges | 56 |
| Sewer Trade Waste | 58 |
| Sewerage Services Connections & Disconnections | 59 |
| SWIMMING POOLS | 59 |
| Mudgee, Gulgong & Kandos Swimming Pools | 59 |
| TOURISM & ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT | 60 |
| Filming | 60 |
| Events | 60 |
| WASTE MANAGEMENT | 61 |
| Waste Annual Charges | 61 |
| Recycling | 61 |
| Recycled Products Available for Sale | 62 |
| Business Waste Collection – Mudgee & Gulgong | 62 |
| Waste Disposal – Mudgee, Gulgong & Kandos | 63 |
| Waste Disposal – Waste Transfer Station | 65 |
| WATER SUPPLY | 65 |
| Water Availability & Usage | 65 |
| Water Service Connections & Disconnections | 66 |

| | | Year 21/22 | | |
|------|--------|-------------|----------|--------------------|
| Name | Ref No | Fee | Fee Unit | GST Pricing Policy |
| | | (incl. GST) | | |

ADMINISTRATION

Administration Services

Photocopying and Printing

| Black & White – A4 | FC0001 | \$0.20 | Per page | Υ | DCR |
|---------------------|--------|--------|----------|---|-----|
| Colour – A4 | FC0002 | \$1.00 | Per page | Υ | DCR |
| Black & White - A3 | FC0003 | \$0.30 | Per page | Υ | DCR |
| Colour – A3 | FC0004 | \$2.00 | Per page | Υ | DCR |
| Transparencies – A4 | FC0005 | \$1.00 | Per page | Υ | DCR |

Scanning (to customer email)

| Scanning – A4 | FC0006 | \$1.00 | Per page | Υ | DCR |
|---------------|--------|--------|----------|---|-----|
| Scanning – A3 | FC0007 | \$2.00 | Per page | Υ | DCR |

Faxing

| Sent – Local and Interstate | FC0008 | \$3.80 | First page plus \$1.10 for every page thereafter | Y | DCR |
|-----------------------------|--------|---------|--|---|-----|
| Sent – International | FC0009 | \$16.20 | Per page | Υ | DCR |
| Received | FC0010 | \$3.80 | First 10 pages plus \$1.10 per page thereafter | Y | DCR |

Laminating

| Credit card size | FC0011 | \$1.00 Per | item Y | DCR |
|------------------|--------|------------|---------|-----|
| A4 | FC0012 | \$2.00 Per | sheet Y | DCR |
| A3 | FC0013 | \$3.00 Per | sheet Y | DCR |

Processing of Companion Animal Forms

| Change of Owner Form | FC0796 | \$2.00 | N | FCR |
|-------------------------------|--------|--------|---|-----|
| Permanent Identification Form | FC0797 | \$4.00 | N | FCR |

Information Requests

All Other Requests for Information

| Application Fee | FC0014 | \$30.00 | | N | STAT |
|--|--------|---------|----------|---|------|
| Processing Charge | FC0015 | \$30.00 | Per hour | Ν | STAT |
| All Other Administration Services Requests | FC0016 | \$30.00 | Per hour | N | STAT |

| | | Year 21/22 | | |
|------|--------|-------------|----------|--------------------|
| Name | Ref No | Fee | Fee Unit | GST Pricing Policy |
| | | (incl. GST) | | , |

Internal Review of Requests for Information

| Request for Review | FC0017 | \$40.00 | N | STAT |
|--------------------|--------|---------|---|------|
| | | | | |

A reduction of up to 50% may be applied for financial hardship or public interest reasons. Refunds may apply as a result of successful internal reviews, and successful applications for amendment of records. Application fees may be waived for internal reviews in relation to the amendment of records.

Maps & Plans

Maps - Paper Prints

| Maps held by Council – Where Publicly Available | FC0018 | As per plan printing charges below plus \$5 per map | | N | DCR |
|---|--------|---|---|---|-----|
| Custom Maps | FC0019 | \$137.00 | Per map plus printing charges below | N | DCR |

Plan Printing - Paper Prints

| Plan Printing – A2/A3 – Paper | FC0020 | \$15.00 | Per sheet for the first 5 sheets, plus \$11 per sheet thereafter | N | DCR |
|-------------------------------|--------|---|---|---|-----|
| Plan Printing – A1 – Paper | FC0021 | \$19.00 | Per sheet for the first 5 sheets, plus \$15 per sheet thereafter | N | DCR |
| Plan Printing – A1 – Film | FC0022 | \$27.00 | Per sheet for the first 5 sheets, plus \$22 per sheet thereafter | N | DCR |
| Plan Printing – A0 – Paper | FC0023 | \$49.00 | Per sheet for the first 5 sheets, plus \$25 per sheet thereafter | N | DCR |
| Specialised Printing | FC0024 | Quotations available upon request for specialised printing or drafting services | | N | DCR |

Law Enforcement

Impounded Article

| Release Fee | FC0025 | \$52.00 | Per article | N SUB |
|-------------|--------|---------|--------------|--------|
| Nelease Fee | FC0023 | φ32.00 | rei ai licie | עסט או |

Impounding of Abandoned Vehicle

| Release Fee – Abandoned Vehicle | FC0026 | \$92 plus towing at cost to relocate vehicle to MWRC Impounding yard | N | DCR |
|---------------------------------|--------|--|---|-----|
| | | impounding yard | | |

| | | Year 21/22 | | |
|------|--------|-------------|----------|--------------------|
| Name | Ref No | Fee | Fee Unit | GST Pricing Policy |
| | | (incl. GST) | | , |

AIRPORT

Mudgee Airport

Hangar Rental

| Casual Hanger Rental – weekly | FC0027 | \$120.00 | Υ | SUB |
|---|--------|------------------------------------|---|-----|
| Includes electricity | | | | |
| Casual Hanger Rental – daily Includes electricity | FC0028 | \$25.00 | Υ | SUB |
| Long Term Hangar Rental | FC0029 | By individual lease agreement only | Υ | SUB |

Landing Fees

| Landing Fee – Annual Charge greater than 2 tonne | FC0030 | \$820.00 | | Υ | SUB |
|--|---------------|-------------------|----------------------------|---|-----|
| By agreement only, per aircraft per annum for M | WRC reside | nts private use. | | | |
| Landing Fee – Aircraft weight greater than 2 tonne | FC0032 | \$15.50 | Per tonne | Υ | SUB |
| Weight measured by Maximum Take Off Weight. | | | | | |
| Landing Fee – Annual Charge less than 2 tonne | FC0033 | \$260.00 | Per annum | Υ | SUB |
| For Mid-Western Regional Council residents only | / | | | | |
| Landing Fee – Aircraft weight less than 2 tonne | FC0867 | \$6.10 | Per tonne | Υ | SUB |
| Weight measured by Maximum Take Off Weight. | Minimum c | harge of 1 tonne. | | | |
| Commercial Flying Schools – Aircraft less than 2 tonne | FC0034 | \$2,500.00 | Per aircraft, per annum | Υ | SUB |
| Flight schools may elect to pay either an annual | fee or per la | nding fee. | | | |
| Mudgee Aero Club | FC0035 | \$725.00 | Per annum | Υ | SUB |
| for up to five general aviation or ultralight aircraft | | | | | |
| Passenger Fees | FC0036 | \$7.20 | Per passenger, per landing | Υ | SUB |
| RPT operators only | | | | | |
| Care flight, Child Flight, Sydney SLSA Helicopter, Air Ambulance, Angel Flight or RFS NSW or charity flights | FC0037 | No charge | | Υ | SUB |

Other Aerodrome Fees

| Hire of aerodrome facility | FC0038 | \$1,200.00 | Per day | Υ | SUB |
|----------------------------|--------|------------|----------|---|-----|
| Hire of conference room | FC0039 | \$25.00 | Per hour | Υ | SUB |
| Longer rate by negotiation | | | | | |

continued on next page ... Page 7 of 68

| | | Year 21/22 | | |
|------|--------|-------------|----------|-----------------------|
| Name | Ref No | Fee | Fee Unit | GST Pricing Policy |
| | | (incl. GST) | | |

Other Aerodrome Fees [continued]

| Hire of terminal building office | FC0040 | \$20.00 | Per hour | Υ | SUB |
|---|--------|----------|-----------|---|-----|
| Longer rate by negotiation | | | | | |
| Hire of terminal building function area Longer rate by negotiation | FC0041 | \$50.00 | Per hour | Υ | SUB |
| Operate Car Rental Business at Airport | FC0042 | \$740.00 | Per annum | Υ | SUB |
| Advertising and Sign Boards at Airport | FC0043 | \$300.00 | Per annum | Υ | SUB |

ANIMAL & STOCK CONTROL

Companion Animals

Lifetime Registrations

| Cat – Desexed (sold by pound/shelter) | FC0873 | \$25.00 | N | STAT |
|---|---------------|-----------------------------|----|-------|
| Desexed cat sold by an eligible pound/shelter | 1 00073 | Ψ20.00 | 14 | OIAI |
| Deserved car sold by all eligible pourid/sheller | | | | |
| Cat – Desexed or Not Desexed | FC0871 | \$50.00 | N | STAT |
| Desexed or non-desexed cat | | | | |
| Cat – Eligible Pensioner | FC0872 | \$26.00 | N | |
| Desexed cat owned by an eligible pensioner | | | | |
| Cat – Not Desexed (not recommended) | FC0874 | \$50.00 | N | STAT |
| Cat with written notification from a vet that it sho | | | IN | SIAI |
| Cat with written notification from a vertifiat it sho | ula not be a | esexed | | |
| Cat – Not Desexed (recognised breeder) | FC0875 | \$50.00 | N | STAT |
| Cat not desexed and kept by a recognised breed | ler for breed | ding purposes | | |
| Dog – Desexed (by relevant age) | FC0044 | \$60.00 | N | STAT |
| Registration fee for a dog desexed by six months | s of age | | | |
| , | | *** | | |
| Dog – Desexed (by relevant age eligible pensioner) | FC0045 | \$26.00 | N | STAT |
| Dog owned by an eligible pensioner and desexe | d by six mo | nths of age. | | |
| Dog – Desexed (sold by pound/shelter) | FC0046 | \$30.00 | N | STAT |
| Desexed dog sold by an eligible pound/shelter | | | | |
| Dog – Not Desexed or Desexed (after relevant | FC0047 | \$216.00 | N | STAT |
| age) | . 00011 | Ψ210.00 | | 01,11 |
| Combined registration fee and additional fee for | a dog not d | esexed by six months of age | | |
| Dog – Not Desexed (recognised breeder) | FC0048 | \$60.00 | N | STAT |
| Dog not desexed and kept by a recognised bree | der for bree | ding purposes | | |
| Dog – Not Desexed (not recommended) | FC0812 | \$60.00 | N | STAT |
| Dog with written notification from a vet that it sho | | | 14 | OIM |
| Dog with whiten houncation holl a vet that it sho | uiu iiul De (| JUJUNGU | | |

| | | Year 21/22 | | | |
|---|-----------------|---------------------------------|------------------|--------|----------------|
| Name | Ref No | Fee | Fee Unit | GST | Pricing Policy |
| | | (incl. GST) | | | loney |
| | | | | | |
| Annual Permit Fees | | | | | |
| Dangerous Dog | FC0878 | \$195.00 | | N | STAT |
| Dog declared to be dangerous | | | | | |
| Restricted Dog | FC0879 | \$195.00 | | N | STAT |
| Dog declared to be a restricted breed or restricted | ed by birth | | | | |
| Undesexed cat | FC0877 | \$80.00 | | N | STAT |
| Cat not desexed by 4 months of age | | | | | |
| Late fee | FC0880 | \$17.00 | | N | STAT |
| An additional \$17 Late fee is applicable if a pern | nit is not paid | for by 28 days after the permit | requirement took | effect | |
| | | | | | |
| Microchipping | | | | | |
| | 500040 | 407.00 | | | OL ID |
| Microchip Service | FC0049 | \$37.00 | | Υ | SUB |
| Amiro al Compondon Face | | | | | |
| Animal Surrender Fees | | | | | |
| Small Dog or Cat | FC0050 | \$47.00 | Per animal | N | SUB |
| Medium Dog | FC0051 | \$57.00 | Per animal | N | SUB |
| Large Dog | FC0052 | \$77.00 | Per animal | N | SUB |
| Greyhound / Commercial | FC0053 | \$104.00 | Per animal | N | SUB |
| Collection Fee | FC0054 | \$17.60 | per animal | N | SUB |
| Council ranger collection of animal for surrender | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| mpound & Release Fees | | | | | |
| Release Fees – First Release | FC0055 | \$35.00 | | N | SUB |
| Release Fees – Second and Subsequent | FC0056 | \$55.00 | | N | SUB |
| Release | | | | | |
| Within 12 months of first release | | | | | |
| Sustenance Fee | FC0057 | \$23.00 | Per day | N | SUB |
| | | | | | |
| Гrap Hire | | | | | |
| | FC0058 | \$35.00 | Per week | Υ | SUB |
| Trap Hire Fee | | , | | | |
| Trap Hire Fee Trap Hire – Refundable Deposit | FC0059 | \$150.00 | per trap | N | BOND |
| • | FC0059 | \$150.00 | per trap | N | BOND |
| • | FC0059 | \$150.00 | per trap | N | BONE |
| Trap Hire – Refundable Deposit | FC0059 | \$150.00 \$39.00 | per trap | N Y | BONE FCR |

continued on next page ... Page 9 of 68

FC0061

\$43.00 Each

Υ

FCR

Dangerous/Menacing/Restricted Dog Collar – Large

| | | Year 21/22 | | | Dutation |
|---|----------|---|-----------------------|-----|----------------|
| Name | Ref No | Fee | Fee Unit | GST | Pricing Policy |
| | | (incl. GST) | | | |
| Other Animal Control Fees [cor | ntinued] | | | | |
| Dangerous/Menacing/Restricted Dog Collar – Extra Large | FC0062 | \$50.00 | Each | Υ | FCR |
| Rehome/Adoption Fee – Cat or Dog | FC0063 | \$85.00 | Each animal | Υ | SUB |
| Stock Impounding | | | | | |
| Stock Impounding | | | | | |
| Sale of impounded stock | FC0064 | Impounded stock not claimed by owners will be sold at auction and sales proceeds, less any outstanding charges, will be returned to the stock owner if they can be identified | | Υ | REF |
| Impounding Fees – First Offeno | e | | | | |
| Sheep, Goats & Pigs | FC0065 | \$9.40 | Per head | N | DCR |
| All Other Animals | FC0066 | \$37.00 | Per head | N | DCR |
| Impounding Fees – Repeat Offe | ence (wi | thin 3 months of the | first offence) | | |
| Sheep, Goats & Pigs | FC0067 | \$12.00 | Per head | N | DCR |
| All Other Animals | FC0068 | \$69.00 | Per head | N | DCR |
| Impounding Travel & Labour | | | | | |
| Impounding Officer – Travel | FC0069 | \$0.83 | Per kilometre | Ν | DCR |
| Impounding Officer – Labour | FC0070 | \$60.00 | Per hour | N | DCR |
| After Hours Callout | FC0071 | \$120.00 | Per person, per hour. | N | DCR |
| Minimum charge of 4 hours | | | | | |
| Sustenance | | | | | |
| Sheep, Goats & Pigs | FC0072 | \$9.40 | Per head, per day | Ν | DCR |
| All Other Animals | FC0073 | \$13.20 | Per head, per day | N | DCR |
| Other Stock Impounding Fees | | | | | |
| Transport of Impounded Stock | FC0074 | At direct cost, plus 10% admin recovery | | N | FCR |
| Damage to Property by Trespassing Stock | FC0075 | At direct cost, plus 10% admin recovery | | Υ | FCR |

| | | Year 21/22 | | |
|------|--------|-------------|----------|--------------------|
| Name | Ref No | Fee | Fee Unit | GST Pricing Policy |
| | | (incl. GST) | | |

BUILDING APPROVALS & CERTIFICATES

Where a development consent, complying development certificate or construction certificate was required for the erection of the building and no such consent or certificate was obtained, the fee to be applied is the total sum of each of the relevant building certificate fee, development application fee, complying development certificate fee, and construction certificate fee.

Construction Certificate & Complying Development Certificates

Building - Class 1

Class 1 fees also apply to Section 68 applications for transportable homes

| Less than 100m2 | FC0076 Rams CCClas s1 | \$434.00 | | Υ | ROR |
|--|----------------------------------|----------|-----------------|---|-----|
| Greater than 100m2 | FC0077 Rams CCClas s1 | \$620.00 | | Υ | ROR |
| Alterations and additions to a Class 1 dwelling | FC0784 Rams CCClas s1AL | \$434.00 | | Y | ROR |
| Residential dual occupancies including construction of a secondary dwelling associated with a new dwelling | FC0785 Rams CCClas s1DU | \$825.00 | Per development | Υ | ROR |

Building - Class 2 to 9

| Under 300m2 | FC0080 Rams CClass 3569 | \$800.00 | Υ | ROR |
|------------------|----------------------------------|------------|---|-----|
| 300 to 499m2 | FC0081 Rams CClass 3569 | \$1,445.00 | Y | ROR |
| 500 to 1,999m2 | FC0082 Rams CClass 3569 | \$2,095.00 | Y | ROR |
| 2,000m2 and over | FC0083 Rams CClass 3569 | \$5,290.00 | Y | ROR |

Building - Class 10a

| Under 100m2 | FC0084 Rams CCClas s10 | \$275.00 | Per application | Y | ROR |
|---------------------------------------|---------------------------------|----------|-----------------|---|-----|
| Include the sum of multiple buildings | | | | | |

| | | Year 21/22 | | | |
|--|---------------------------------|----------------------------------|---------------------------|------|----------------|
| Name | Ref No | Fee | Fee Unit | GST | Pricing Policy |
| | | (incl. GST) | | | |
| Building – Class 10a [continued] | | | | | |
| 100m2 and above | FC0085 Rams CCClas s10 | \$402.00 | Per application | Y | ROR |
| Include the sum of multiple buildings | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| Building – Class 10b | | | | | |
| Swimming Pool | FC0088 | \$344.00 | Per Swimming Pool | Υ | ROR |
| | Rams CCPool s | | | | |
| used for the sum of multiple structures e.g 1 fend | e and 1 ret | aining wall = 2 x \$155.00 | | | |
| Other Structures such as fences, retaining | FC0786 | \$155.00 | Per Structure | Υ | ROR |
| walls, masts etc | Rams CCOthS truc | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| Building – Class 10c | | | | | |
| Private Bushfire Shelter | FC0787 | \$520.00 | Per Shelter | Υ | ROR |
| Tivate Businine officier | Rams CCClas s10c | ψ020.00 | T of official | · · | non |
| | | | | | |
| General Development Code incl | uding E | 8&B, Home Business | ses, Tents or M | arqu | ees |
| CDC approval under Part 4A of the SEPP (Exempt and Complying Codes) 2008 | FC0089 Rams CDCGe | \$580.00 | | Y | ROR |
| | nDC | | | | |
| Note: additional inspection fees apply based on r | number of ir | nspections required dependent of | on building classificatio | n. | |
| | | | | | |
| Container Recycling Facilities C | ode | | | | |
| CDC approval under Part 5B of the SEPP | FC0090 | \$580.00 | | Υ | ROR |
| (Exempt and Complying Codes) 2008 | Rams CDCRe cyDC | ψοσο.σο | | · · | non |
| Note: additional inspection fees apply based on r | | nspections required dependent of | on building classificatio | n. | |
| | | · · | - | | |
| Demolition Code | | | | | |
| CDC approval under Part 7 of the SEPP | FC0091 | \$580.00 | | Υ | ROR |
| (Exempt and Complying Codes) 2008 | Rams CDCDe | | | | |
| | mpDC | | | | |

Note: additional inspection fees apply.

| | | Year 21/22 | | |
|------|--------|-------------|----------|--------------------|
| Name | Ref No | Fee | Fee Unit | GST Pricing Policy |
| | | (incl. GST) | | , comey |

Fire Safety Code

| CDC approval under Part 8 of the SEPP (Exempt and Complying Codes) 2008 | FC0092 Rams CDCFir eSC | \$635.00 | Y | ROR | |
|--|---------------------------------|----------|---|-----|--|
| Note: Inspection packages based on number of inspections required dependent on building classification | | | | | |

Assessment of Alternative Fire Solution

| Assessment of Performance Solution – up to 2 separate performance solutions per development | FC0093 Rams BACAss Fire | \$382.00 | Y | FCR |
|---|----------------------------------|----------|---|-----|
| Assessment of Performance Solution – 3 or more separate performance solutions per development | FC0094 Rams BACAss Fire | \$725.00 | Y | FCR |

Modification of Construction Certificate or Complying Development Certificate

| All classes | FC0095 Rams BACMo | 50% of original application fee | Υ | FCR |
|-------------|-------------------------|---------------------------------|---|-----|
| | dAll | | | |

Appointment of Principal Certifier and Building Compliance Inspections

Inspection Package Fees where Council is the Principal Certifier

| Class 1 – Residential Dwelling under 100m2 | FC0096 | \$450.00 | Per dwelling | Υ | REF | |
|--|----------------------------------|-------------------------------|-----------------|---|------|--|
| Class 1 - Nesidential Dwelling under 100m2 | Rams CCPIDr nDwl | \$ 4.50.00 | i ei uweiiiig | ı | IXLI | |
| Class 1 Residential Dwellings 100m2 and above | FC0788 Rams CCPIDr nDwl | \$620.00 | | Υ | REF | |
| Residential dwelling alterations/additions | FC0097 Rams BACIns pRes | \$142.00 | Per inspection | Υ | REF | |
| To be determined on assessment of proposal at | lodgement o | of CC and notification of PCA | | | | |
| Residential Attached Dual Occupancies | FC0098 Rams CCPIDr nDO | \$1,000.00 | Per Development | Υ | REF | |
| Includes mandatory inspections of both dwellings | | | | | | |
| Residential Detached Dual Occupancies | FC0099 Rams CCPIDr nDE | \$620.00 | Per dwelling | Υ | REF | |

continued on next page ... Page 13 of 68

| | | Year 21/22 | | |
|------|--------|-------------|----------|--------------------|
| Name | Ref No | Fee | Fee Unit | GST Pricing Policy |
| | | (incl. GST) | | |

Inspection Package Fees where Council is the Principal Certifier [continued]

| Class 10a buildings (less than 100m2) | FC0101 Rams CCPIDr nShd | \$285.00 | Sum of all new buildings | Υ | REF |
|--|----------------------------------|------------|---------------------------|---|-----|
| Class 10a buildings (100m2 and above) | FC0789 Rams CCPIDr nShd | \$423.00 | | Y | REF |
| Sum of all new buildings | | | | | |
| All Swimming Pools | FC0102 Rams CCPIDr nSwm | \$427.00 | Per swimming pool | Y | REF |
| Class 10b structures (Fences, retaining walls) | FC0103 Rams CCClas s10b | \$290.00 | Per structure | Y | REF |
| Residential Units | FC0104 Rams CCPIDr nUnt | \$369.00 | Per unit | Y | REF |
| Additional building inspections as required greater than 30km from MWRC Mudgee Administration Centre | FC0105 Rams CCPIDr nBI2 | \$148.00 | Per additional inspection | Y | REF |
| Commercial or Industrial Class 2, 3, & 4 – 2,000m2 and under | FC0106 Rams CCPICo m2-4 | \$740.00 | Per building | Y | REF |
| Commercial or Industrial Class 2, 3, & 4 – over 2,000m2 | FC0107 Rams CCPICo m2-4 | \$910.00 | Per building | Y | REF |
| Additional inspections required for class 2, 3, &4 | FC0108 CCPIC m2-4A | \$170.00 | Per inspection | Υ | REF |
| Commercial or Industrial Class 5-9, 2,000m2 and under | FC0109 CCPICo m5-9 | \$770.00 | Per building | Υ | REF |
| Commercial or Industrial Class 5-9 over 2,000m2 | FC0110 Rams CCPICo m5-9 | \$1,040.00 | Per building | Y | REF |
| Additional inspections required for Class 5-9 | FC0111 CCPIC m5-9A | \$260.00 | Per inspection | Υ | REF |
| Building Inspection for Approvals (older than 5 years) | FC0112 Rams CCPIDr nBI4 | \$185.00 | Per inspection | Y | REF |

| | | Year 21/22 | | |
|------|--------|-------------|----------|--------------------|
| Name | Ref No | Fee | Fee Unit | GST Pricing Policy |
| | | (incl. GST) | | |

Major Projects Integrated Construction Certificate & Principal Certifying Service

| Service includes pre Construction Certificate | FC0113 | Cost + 10% + GST. Fee | Υ | FCR |
|---|--------|-----------------------------|---|-----|
| consultation; processing of Construction | Rams | may be varied by up to 50% | | |
| Certificate(s), progress inspections; | BACMjr | based on complexity and | | |
| consultations; and processing of Occupation | Prj | scale. Quotations available | | |
| Certificate(s) | | upon request. | | |

Inspections required under the LG Act

Inspection Package Fees

| Section 68 Transportable Home | FC0100 Rams | \$289.00 | Per dwelling | N | REF |
|-------------------------------|----------------|----------|--------------|---|-----|
| | S68Insp Dwl | | | | |

Appointment of MWRC as the Principal Certifier to replace private certifier

Inspection Package Fees where Council is not the Principal Certifier

| For Class 1 or 10 buildings | FC0114 Rams | \$770.00 | Per appointment | Υ | REF |
|-----------------------------|----------------|------------|-----------------|---|-----|
| For Class 2 to 9 buildings | FC0115 Rams | \$1,545.00 | Per appointment | Υ | REF |

Other Building Approvals & Certificates

Application and Inspection Fees for Plumbing & Drainage

| Section 68 Application – to be charged for any works involving plumbing and drainage | FC0116 Rams S68Cla ss1a | \$170.00 | | N | REF |
|--|----------------------------------|----------|---------------|---|-----|
| Plus inspection fees as listed below: | | | | | |
| Residential Dwellings | FC0118 Rams S68Insp DPD | \$305.00 | Per dwelling | N | REF |
| Dual Occupancies | FC0119 Rams S68Insp DPD | \$305.00 | Per dwelling | N | REF |
| Units | FC0120 Rams S68Insp Unt | \$305.00 | Per unit | N | REF |
| Alterations and garages | FC0121 S68Insp shd | \$305.00 | Per structure | N | REF |

| | | Year 21/22 | | |
|------|--------|-------------|----------|--------------------|
| Name | Ref No | Fee | Fee Unit | GST Pricing Policy |
| | | (incl. GST) | | · ccy |

Application and Inspection Fees for Plumbing & Drainage [continued]

| Fee based on extent of works | FC0790 Rams S68Insp Ext | \$142.00 | Per inspection | N | REF |
|--|----------------------------------|------------------|----------------|---|-----|
| Where plumbing and drainage works require less | s or more th | an 3 inspections | | | |
| Commercial or Industrial Class 2 to 9 | FC0122 S68Insp DPD | \$305.00 | Per unit | N | REF |
| Trade waste | FC0123 Rams S68Insp TrW | \$95.00 | Per inspection | N | REF |

Building Information Certificates

| Building Certificate Classes 1 and 10 | FC0124 Certs 317AEF ee1 | \$250.00 | For each dwelling on the allotment | N | STAT |
|--|-----------------------------------|--------------------------------------|------------------------------------|---|------|
| Building Certificate Classes 2 to 9 under 200m2 | FC0125 Certs 317AEF ee2 | \$250.00 | Per building | N | STAT |
| Building Certificate Classes 2 to 9 200m2 to 2,000m2 | FC0126 Certs 317AEF ee2 | \$250 plus \$0.50/m2 over 200m2 | | N | STAT |
| Building Certificate Classes 2 to 9 over 2,000m2 | FC0127 Certs 317AEF ee2 | \$1,165 plus \$0.075/m2 over 2,000m2 | | N | STAT |
| Building Certificate reinspection | FC0128 Certs BldCrtR ein | \$90.00 | | N | STAT |
| Copy of Building Certificate | FC0129 Certs BldInfC opy | \$13.00 | | N | STAT |

Caravan Parks & Camping Grounds

| Initial approval inspection fee | FC0130 Rams CampG rdIns | \$13.20 | Per site | N | DCR |
|--|----------------------------------|----------|----------|---|-----|
| Initial approval inspection fee – minimum fee for development (less than 12 sites) | FC0131 Rams CampG rdIns | \$116.00 | Per site | N | DCR |
| Approval renewal or continuation inspection fee | FC0132 Rams CampG rdIns | \$13.20 | Per site | N | DCR |

| | | Year 21/22 | | |
|------|--------|-------------|----------|--------------------|
| Name | Ref No | Fee | Fee Unit | GST Pricing Policy |
| | | (incl. GST) | | |

Caravan Parks & Camping Grounds [continued]

| Approval renewal or continuation inspection fee – minimum fee for development (less than 17 sites) | FC0133 Rams CampG rdlns | \$116.00 | Per site | N | DCR |
|--|----------------------------------|----------|----------|---|-----|
| Amended approval fee | FC0134 Plus Carava nPkA | \$74.00 | | N | DCR |

Drainage Diagrams

| Drainage Diagram (Council Sewer Mains) | FC0136 Certs Drainag | \$33.00 | Per certificate | N | FCR |
|--|----------------------------|---------|-----------------|---|-----|
| | eCS | | | | |

Manufactured Home Estates

| Home inspection fee | FC0137 Rams MHEHm InsF | \$13.20 | Per unit | N | DCR |
|---------------------------------------|----------------------------------|---------|----------|---|-----|
| Home reinspection fee | FC0138 Rams MHEHm RInsF | \$13.20 | Per unit | N | DCR |
| Associated structure inspection fee | FC0139 Rams MHEHm RInsF | \$13.20 | Per unit | N | DCR |
| Associated structure reinspection fee | FC0140 Rams MHEAsr tRfe | \$13.20 | Per unit | N | DCR |

Occupation Certificates

| Council registered Occupation Certificates | FC0141 Rams OccCert 1 | \$36.00 | Per certificate | N | STAT |
|--|----------------------------------|----------|-----------------|---|------|
| Occupation Certificates for a change of use with no building works – Involving Class 1 or Class 10 buildings | FC0142 Certs NoBld1- 10 | \$162.00 | Per use | Y | FCR |
| Occupation Certificates for a change of use with no building works – Involving Class 2 – 9 buildings | FC0143 Cert NoBld2- 9 | \$285.00 | Per use | Y | FCR |
| Registration of privately issued Occupation Certificates | FC0144 Rams OccPriv C10 | \$36.00 | Per certificate | N | STAT |

| | | Year 21/22 | | | Pricing |
|--|----------------------------------|---------------------------|-----------------|-----|---------|
| Name | Ref No | Fee | Fee Unit | GST | Policy |
| | | (incl. GST) | | | |
| Construction Certificates | | | | | |
| Registration of privately issued Construction Certificates | FC0145 Rams OccPriv | \$36.00 | Per certificate | N | STAT |
| Other Building Services | | | | | |
| Building specification | FC0146 Rams OthBldS pec | At cost plus 10% plus GST | | N | FCR |
| General Health & Building search fee | FC0147 Certs HBSEA RCH | \$137.00 | | N | FCR |
| Section 735A Certificate for Outstanding Health & Building Notices | FC0148 Rams OthCrt7 35A | \$95.00 | | N | REF |
| Supply of building statistics | FC0149 Rams OthSup Stat | \$354.00 | Per annum | N | FCR |
| Amusements & Events | | | | | |
| Event inspection fees | FC0150 Plus Amuse. Ride | \$74.00 | Per operator | N | ROR |
| Swimming Pools Act | | | | | |
| Application under s22 of the Swimming Pools Act for an exemption to swimming pool barrier requirements | FC0887 | \$250.00 | | N | STAT |
| Inspection of Swimming Pools – First Inspection | FC0151 Certs SWIMM ING | \$150.00 | | Υ | STAT |
| Inspection of Swimming Pools – Second Inspection | FC0152 Rams SwmIns pSec | \$100.00 | | Y | STAT |
| Notice of Public Swimming Pool | FC0153 Rams SwmNtc ePub | \$100.00 | | N | STAT |

| | | Year 21/22 | | |
|------|--------|-------------|----------|--------------------|
| Name | Ref No | Fee | Fee Unit | GST Pricing Policy |
| | | (incl. GST) | | , and |

CARAVAN PARKS

Mudgee Valley Park

Accomodation

| Caravans and Camping | FC0895 | Prices are seasonal and available on the website mudgeevalleypark.com.au or by contacting Mudgee Valley Park. | Per site | Y | ROR | | |
|---|--------|---|----------|---|-----|--|--|
| Powered and unpowered sites for caravans and camping. | | | | | | | |

CEMETERIES

Monumental / Lawn Cemeteries and Rural Cemeteries

Land - All Lawn & Monumental Sections

| Purchase of Land | FC0155 Plus CemMo nPrch | \$1,385.00 | | Y | SUB |
|---|----------------------------------|------------|----------|---|-----|
| Includes maintenance as per Council works prog No charge for infant under 6 months | gram. | | | | |
| Plot Reservation Marker | FC0156 Plus CemMo nPltR | \$230.00 | | Υ | DCR |
| Temporary marking fee | FC0157 Plus CemMo nTMkF | \$58.00 | Per site | Υ | SUB |

Interment – All Lawn & Monumental Sections

| Infant (under 6 months) | FC0158 Plus CemIntI nfy | \$282.00 | Υ | SUB |
|---------------------------------|----------------------------------|----------|---|-----|
| Child (6 months – 17 years old) | FC0159 Plus CemInt ChId | \$442.00 | Υ | SUB |
| Adult (over 18 years old) | FC0160 Plus CemInt Adlt | \$885.00 | Υ | SUB |

continued on next page ... Page 19 of 68

| | | Year 21/22 | | |
|------|--------|-------------|----------|--------------------|
| Name | Ref No | Fee | Fee Unit | GST Pricing Policy |
| | | (incl. GST) | | Tolloy |

Interment – All Lawn & Monumental Sections [continued]

| Weekends and Public Holidays | FC0161 Plus CemInt WkPH | \$1,355.00 | Y | SUB | | |
|--|----------------------------------|------------|---|-----|--|--|
| This replaces all standard fees for all age categories | | | | | | |

Interment – Memorial Tree Beds

| Interment Fee– Single Bed | FC0162 Plus CemInt FeeS | \$79.00 | | Υ | SUB |
|-------------------------------|----------------------------------|------------|------------------|---|-----|
| Purchase of Land – Single Bed | FC0163 Plus CemInt SpcS | \$239.00 | | Y | SUB |
| Interment Fee – Family | FC0164 Plus CemInt FeeF | \$585.00 | Includes 8 plots | Y | SUB |
| Purchase of Land – Family | FC0165 Plus CemInt SpcF | \$1,845.00 | Includes 8 plots | Y | SUB |

Cremations

| Plot Purchase– Niche Wall | FC0166 Plus CemCre Ash | \$275.00 | Y | SUB |
|----------------------------------|----------------------------------|----------|---|-----|
| Fee includes interment. | | | | |
| Ashes Interment – existing grave | FC0167 Plus CemCre AshG | \$142.00 | Υ | SUB |

Headstone – Monumental Section Only (Permits)

| Erect stonework around or on grave | FC0168 Plus CemHst Stne | \$69.00 | N | SUB |
|-------------------------------------|----------------------------------|----------|---|-----|
| Erect single monument | FC0169 Plus CemHst Sing | \$91.00 | N | SUB |
| Erect double monument – 1 headstone | FC0170 Plus CemHst Db1H | \$163.00 | N | SUB |

| | | Year 21/22 | | |
|------|--------|-------------|----------|-----------------------|
| Name | Ref No | Fee | Fee Unit | GST Pricing Policy |
| | | (incl. GST) | | |

Headstone - Monumental Section Only (Permits) [continued]

| Erect double monument – 2 headstones | FC0171 Plus | \$190.00 | N | SUB |
|--------------------------------------|----------------|----------|---|-----|
| | CemHst Db2H | | | |

Plaques

| Design, proof and quote for plaque | FC0172 Plus CemPlq Desg | \$73.00 | Y | D | CR |
|---|----------------------------------|---------|---|---|----|
| Standard size 230mm x 160mm. Does not include | de actual pla | aque | | | |
| Purchase of plaque | FC0173 Plus CemPlq Prch | At cost | Y | D | CR |
| Installation of plaque by Council | FC0174 Plus CemPlq Inst | \$91.00 | Y | D | CR |
| Applies to all areas including memorial wall | | | | | |

Exhumation

| Exhumed land maintenance | FC0175 Plus CemEx hLand | \$227.00 | ` | Y | SUB |
|--|----------------------------------|----------|---|---|-----|
| Administrative, contractor and maintenance fee | | | | | |

COMMUNITY BUILDINGS

All Community Buildings

Business Hire – businesses, government agencies, and other for profit organisations

Private Hire - Weddings, parties, private functions

Community Hire - Schools, youth organisations, not for profit community groups

Local Artist status to be determined by relevant Arts Council - Mudgee, Gulgong or Rylstone

The hire and use of Council community buildings is subject to the relevant terms and conditions, which covers aspects such as access, payment terms, and cancellation fees. Prior to entering into a facility hire arrangement, users should review the applicable terms and conditions. A cancellation fee of 50% of the hire fee will apply when less that 14 days notice is provided of cancellation

Security Bonds

| Security bond for parties and functions which include the service of alcohol | FC0177 | \$550.00 | N | BOND |
|--|--------|----------|---|------|
| This bond applies to all community buildings | | | | |

continued on next page ... Page 21 of 68

| | | Year 21/22 | | |
|------|--------|-------------|----------|---|
| Name | Ref No | Fee | Fee Unit | GST Pricing Policy |
| | | (incl. GST) | | , |

Security Bonds [continued]

| Security bond for all weekly hires | FC0178 | \$550.00 | Ν | BOND |
|---|--------|----------|---|------|
| This bond applies to all community buildings | | | | |
| Rylstone Memorial Hall – Twin Town Players | FC0179 | \$0.00 | N | BOND |
| Twin Town Players are exempt from paying security bond for the Rylstone Memorial Hall only. | | | | |

Cleaning Fee

No Fees applicable

Gulgong Memorial Hall, Rylstone Memorial Hall, Kandos Community Hall

All user groups to supply own materials, and clean facilities after use

Private or Business Hire

| Hall hire – half day | FC0181 | \$135.00 Maximu | um of 4 hours Y | SUB |
|----------------------|--------|-----------------|-----------------|-----|
| Hall hire – daily | FC0182 | \$170.00 | Υ | SUB |
| Hall hire – weekly | FC0183 | \$460.00 | Υ | SUB |

Community or Local Artist Hire

| Hall hire – half day | FC0184 | \$73.00 | Maximum of 4 hours | Υ | SUB |
|----------------------|--------|----------|--------------------|---|-----|
| Hall hire – daily | FC0185 | \$97.00 | | Υ | SUB |
| Hall hire – weekly | FC0186 | \$250.00 | | Υ | SUB |

Gulgong Memorial Hall

All user groups

Rylstone Memorial Hall

Community or Local Artist Hire

| Twin Town Players – Rehearsals | FC0188 | No charge | Y SUB |
|--------------------------------|--------|-----------|-------|
|--------------------------------|--------|-----------|-------|

Mudgee Library

Please note: this facility also attracts a security bond.

For further details please refer to 'Community Buildings' security bonds.

| Name | Ref No | Year 21/22 Fee (incl. GST) | Fee Unit | GST Pricing Policy |
|-----------------------------------|---------|----------------------------------|----------|-----------------------|
| Private or Business Hire – Librar | ry Meet | ing Room (large) | | |

| Library Meeting Room (large) hire – half day | FC0190 | \$95.00 | Υ | SUB |
|--|--------|------------------|---|-----|
| Maximum of 4 hours | | | | |
| Library Meeting Room (large) hire – daily | FC0191 | \$180.00 Per day | Υ | SUB |

Community Hire – Library Meeting Room (large)

| Library Meeting Room (large) hire - half day | FC0192 | \$48.00 | Υ | SUB |
|--|--------|-----------------|---|-----|
| Maximum of 4 hours | | | | |
| Library Meeting Room (large) hire – daily | FC0193 | \$84.00 Per day | Υ | SUB |

Library Meeting Room (small)

| Private or Business Hire | FC0194 | \$12.40 | Per hour | Υ | SUB |
|--------------------------|--------|---------|----------|---|-----|
| Community Hire | FC0195 | \$6.20 | Per hour | Υ | SUB |

Mudgee Town Hall Theatre

Private or Business Hire – Auditorium, Green Room & Dressing Room

| Upper floor and equipment hire – daily | FC0197 | \$700.00 | Per day | Υ | SUB |
|---|--------|------------|----------|---|-----|
| Upper floor and equipment hire – weekly | FC0198 | \$2,435.00 | Per week | Υ | SUB |
| Monday to Sunday | | | | | |

Community Hire – Auditorium, Green Room & Dressing Room

| Upper floor and equipment hire – daily | FC0199 | \$233.00 | Per day | Υ | SUB |
|---|--------|----------|--------------|---|-----|
| Upper floor and equipment hire – half daily | FC0200 | \$125.00 | Per half day | Υ | SUB |
| Maximum 4 hours | | | | | |
| Upper floor and equipment hire – weekly | FC0201 | \$700.00 | Per week | Υ | SUB |

Town Hall Cinema - Ticket Prices

| Adult | FC0202 | \$15.00 | Υ | SUB |
|---------------|--------|-----------|---|-----|
| Concession | FC0203 | \$10.00 | Υ | SUB |
| Child Under 5 | FC0204 | No charge | Υ | SUB |

Rural Fire Service

Brigade Buildings

| All user groups other than RFS | FC0205 | \$28.00 | Per day | Υ | SUB |
|--------------------------------|--------|---------|---------|---|-----|
|--------------------------------|--------|---------|---------|---|-----|

| | | Year 21/22 | | |
|------|--------|-------------|----------|--------------------|
| Name | Ref No | Fee | Fee Unit | GST Pricing Policy |
| | | (incl. GST) | | |

Rylstone Amenities Building

Please note: this facility also attracts a security bond.

For further details please refer to 'Community Buildings' security bonds.

Private or Business Hire

| Building hire – daily | FC0207 | \$160.00 | Per day | Υ | SUB |
|------------------------|--------|----------|----------|---|-----|
| Building hire – weekly | FC0208 | \$460.00 | Per week | Υ | SUB |

Community or Local Artist Hire

| Building hire – daily | FC0209 | \$64.00 | Per day | Υ | SUB |
|------------------------|--------|----------|----------|---|-----|
| Building hire – weekly | FC0210 | \$190.00 | Per week | Υ | SUB |

The Stables Mudgee

The Meeting Room at the Stables can be hired outside of normal business hours at the same daily rate as for the Stables Gallery – Subject to Approval.

Please note: this facility also attracts a security bond. For further details please refer to 'Community Buildings' security bonds.

Private or Business Hire

| Stables Gallery – Daily | FC0212 | \$170.00 | Per day | Υ | SUB |
|--------------------------|--------|----------|----------|---|-----|
| Stables Gallery – Weekly | FC0213 | \$460.00 | Per week | Υ | SUB |

Community or Local Artist Hire

| Stables Gallery – Daily | FC0214 | \$97.00 | Per day | Υ | SUB |
|--------------------------|--------|----------|----------|---|-----|
| Stables Gallery – Weekly | FC0215 | \$250.00 | Per week | Υ | SUB |

Mudgee Regional Art Gallery

Private, Business or Government Hire

No Fees applicable

Community or Local Artist Hire

No Fees applicable

Rylstone Small Hall

No Fees applicable

COMMUNITY SERVICES

Community Transport

Car Transport – Outside of MWRC Region – Single Passenger

| Trip – Dubbo, Lithgow or Bathurst | FC0216 | \$70.00 | N | SUB |
|-----------------------------------|--------|----------|---|-----|
| Trip – Orange | FC0217 | \$100.00 | N | SUB |
| Trip – Penrith | FC0218 | \$120.00 | N | SUB |
| Trip – Parramatta | FC0219 | \$130.00 | N | SUB |
| Trip – Sydney | FC0220 | \$140.00 | N | SUB |

Car Transport – Outside of MWRC Region – Multiple Passenger

| Trip – Dubbo, Lithgow or Bathurst | FC0221 | \$50.00 | Per client | N | SUB |
|-----------------------------------|--------|----------|------------|---|-----|
| Trip – Orange | FC0222 | \$65.00 | Per client | N | SUB |
| Trip – Penrith | FC0223 | \$85.00 | Per client | N | SUB |
| Trip – Parramatta | FC0224 | \$90.00 | Per client | N | SUB |
| Trip – Sydney | FC0225 | \$100.00 | Per client | N | SUB |

Car Transport – Within MWRC Region

| Zone 1 – Single | FC0226 | \$4.90 | Town | N | SUB |
|-------------------------------------|--------|---------|----------|---|-----|
| Zone 1 – Return | FC0227 | \$11.00 | Town | Ν | SUB |
| Zone 2 – Single | FC0228 | \$11.00 | | N | SUB |
| Zone 2 – Return | FC0229 | \$19.00 | | N | SUB |
| Zone 3 – Single | FC0230 | \$15.00 | | N | SUB |
| Zone 3 – Return | FC0231 | \$28.00 | | N | SUB |
| Zone 4 – Single | FC0232 | \$18.00 | | N | SUB |
| Zone 4 – Return | FC0233 | \$34.00 | | N | SUB |
| Zone 5 – Single | FC0234 | \$22.00 | | N | SUB |
| Zone 5 – Return | FC0235 | \$40.00 | | N | SUB |
| Zone 6 – Single | FC0236 | \$25.00 | | N | SUB |
| Zone 6 – Return | FC0237 | \$47.00 | | N | SUB |
| Zone 7 – Single | FC0238 | \$26.00 | | N | SUB |
| Zone 7 – Return | FC0239 | \$52.00 | | N | SUB |
| Additional stops during local trips | FC0240 | \$2.00 | Per stop | N | SUB |

Transport for NDIS Participants

| Booking fee | FC0241 | \$2.00 | Per booking | N | FCR |
|----------------|--------|--------|---------------|---|-----|
| Kilometre rate | FC0242 | \$0.72 | Per kilometre | N | FCR |

| | | Year 21/22 | | |
|------|--------|-------------|----------|--------------------|
| Name | Ref No | Fee | Fee Unit | GST Pricing Policy |
| | | (incl. GST) | | |

Transport for Full Cost Passengers

| Booking fee | FC0243 | \$2.20 | Per booking | Υ | FCR |
|----------------|--------|--------|---------------|---|-----|
| Kilometre rate | FC0244 | \$0.80 | Per kilometre | Υ | FCR |

Passengers not covered under Transport for NSW funding

| Point to point levy | FC0245 | \$1.10 | Per passenger, per | Υ | STAT |
|---------------------|--------|--------|--------------------|---|------|
| | | | booking | | |

Family Day Care

Family Day Care

| Parents Administration Fee | FC0246 | \$1.40 | Per hour | N | SUB |
|----------------------------|--------|---------|------------|---|-----|
| Educators Levy | FC0247 | \$18.00 | Per week | N | SUB |
| Start Up Fee | FC0248 | \$0.00 | | Υ | SUB |
| New Family Registration | FC0769 | \$50.00 | per family | Υ | SUB |
| One-off charge | | | | | |

Meals on Wheels

Hot Meals

| Main Meal | FC0249 | \$7.80 | N | SUB |
|-----------|--------|--------|---|-----|
| Soup | FC0250 | \$3.90 | N | SUB |

Chilled Meals

| Sweets | FC0251 | \$3.60 | N | SUB |
|--------|--------|--------|---|-----|
|--------|--------|--------|---|-----|

Frozen Meals

| Main Meal | FC0252 | \$7.60 | N | SUB |
|-----------|--------|--------|---|-----|
| Roasts | FC0253 | \$7.80 | N | SUB |
| Egg Bake | FC0254 | \$2.40 | N | SUB |

Sandwiches

| Sandwiches – Non Meat | FC0255 | \$3.80 | N | SUB |
|-----------------------|--------|--------|---|-----|
| Sandwiches – Meat | FC0256 | \$5.00 | Ν | SUB |

Meals on Wheels – NDIS Participants

NDIS plans only cover costs of meal preparation and delivery (two thirds of the total price per meal).

continued on next page ... Page 26 of 68

| | | Year 21/22 | | |
|------|--------|-------------|----------|--------------------|
| Name | Ref No | Fee | Fee Unit | GST Pricing Policy |
| | | (incl. GST) | | |

Meals on Wheels – NDIS Participants [continued]

Ingredients (one third of the total price per meal) will be invoiced to the client directly.

Hot Meals

| Main Meal | FC0258 | \$8.60 | N DCR |
|---------------|--------|--------|-------|
| Soup | FC0259 | \$4.00 | N DCR |
| | | | |
| Chilled Meals | | | |

\$4.00

FC0260

Frozen Meals

Sweets

| Main Meal | FC0261 | \$8.40 | N | DCR |
|-----------|--------|--------|---|-----|
| Roasts | FC0262 | \$8.60 | N | DCR |
| Egg Bake | FC0263 | \$2.80 | N | DCR |

Sandwiches

| Sandwiches – Non Meat | FC0264 | \$4.00 | N | DCR |
|-----------------------|--------|--------|---|-----|
| Sandwiches – Meat | FC0265 | \$5.50 | N | DCR |

Meals on Wheels - Full Cost Recovery

Hot Meals

| Main Meal | FC0266 | \$9.40 | Ν | DCR |
|-----------|--------|--------|---|-----|
| Soup | FC0267 | \$4.40 | N | DCR |

Chilled Meals

| Sweets | FC0268 | \$4.40 | Ν | DCR |
|--------|--------|--------|---|-----|
|--------|--------|--------|---|-----|

Frozen Meals

| Main Meal | FC0269 | \$9.50 | N | DCR |
|-----------|--------|--------|---|-----|
| Roasts | FC0270 | \$9.70 | N | DCR |
| Egg Bake | FC0271 | \$3.00 | N | DCR |

Sandwiches

| Sandwiches – Non Meat | FC0272 | \$4.40 | N | DCR |
|-----------------------|--------|--------|---|-----|
| Sandwiches – Meat | FC0273 | \$6.10 | N | DCR |

DCR

| | | Year 21/22 | | |
|------|--------|-------------|----------|--------------------|
| Name | Ref No | Fee | Fee Unit | GST Pricing Policy |
| | | (incl. GST) | | · ccy |

ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH

Onsite Sewage Management Systems

Inspection frequency: High risk – 1 every 2 years; Medium risk – 1 every 4 years; Low risk – 1 every 5 years. Risk categories are determined at initial inspection.

Septic Systems

| Section 68 application to install new system, including inspection | FC0274 Rams S68Sep tic | \$475.00 | | N | ROR |
|--|----------------------------------|----------|----------------|---|-----|
| Modification to a Section 68 approval to install | FC0275 Rams EnHSep Mod | \$170.00 | | N | DCR |
| Where the design of an approved system is mod | ified | | | | |
| Septic Registration Fee | FC0276 Rams SepticR eg | \$26.00 | Per assessment | N | DCR |
| Approval to Operate renewal for existing Onsite Septic systems | FC0277 Rams S68Insp Sep | \$142.00 | Per assessment | N | DCR |
| Inspection of existing systems requiring a new A | pproval to O | perate | | | |

Other Environment

Bushfire Hazard Assessment

| Bushfire Attack Level (BAL) Certificate for Complying Development Application (for either Council or Privately certified CDC's) | FC0279 Plus EnHBsh CDA | \$350.00 | Υ | DCR |
|---|----------------------------------|----------|---|-----|
| Bushfire Hazard Assessment for DA/CC/CDC | FC0280 Rams EnHBsh DACD | \$570.00 | Y | DCR |

Public Health & Food Hygiene

Mortuaries & Undertakers

| Registration of Mortuary | FC0281 Plus s609Re g | \$137.00 | N DCR |
|--------------------------|--------------------------------|----------|-------|
| Inspection | FC0282 Plus s609Ins p | \$142.00 | N DCR |

| | | Year 21/22 | | | |
|---|----------------------------------|-------------|------------|----|----------------|
| Name | Ref No | Fee | Fee Unit G | ST | Pricing Policy |
| | | (incl. GST) | | | |
| Mortuaries & Undertakers [co | ontinued] | | | | |
| Approval to operate as an Undertaker | FC0283 Plus s609Ap prv | \$137.00 | | N | DCR |
| Exhumation | FC0284 Plus EnHMrt Exhm | \$333.00 | | N | DCR |
| Application for burial on private land | FC0285 Plus EnHMrt Burl | \$148.00 | | N | DCR |
| Business Premises | | | | | |
| New registration – barber, hairdresser, beauticians | FC0286 Plus EnHPr mNwRg | \$137.00 | | N | DCR |
| New registration – skin penetration | FC0287 Plus SkinPR eg | \$137.00 | | N | DCR |

| New registration – barber, hairdresser, beauticians | FC0286 Plus EnHPr mNwRg | \$137.00 | | N | DCR |
|---|----------------------------------|----------|----------------|---|-----|
| New registration – skin penetration | FC0287 Plus SkinPR eg | \$137.00 | | N | DCR |
| Inspections – Low Risk premises (barber, hairdresser, beautician) | FC0288 Plus CATCG ENRL | \$158.00 | Per inspection | N | DCR |
| Inspections – High Risk premises (skin penetration, tattoo, waxing) | FC0289 Plus SkinPln sp | \$212.00 | Per inspection | N | DCR |
| Inspections – street traders | FC0290 Rams sttrader | \$158.00 | Per inspection | N | DCR |

Registration of Food Handling Premises

| New registration – All food premises, whether fixed, temporary, mobile or home based | FC0291 Plus FoodRe | \$68.00 | Per registration | N | DCR |
|--|--------------------------|---------|------------------|---|-----|
| | g | | | | |

Food Inspections

| Food inspection charges – Low Risk premises (including Home Based Food businesses) | FC0292 Plus FoodRis kC | \$158.00 | Per inspection | N | DCR |
|--|---------------------------------|----------|----------------|---|-----|
| Food inspection charges – Medium Risk premises | FC0293 Plus FoodRis kB | \$212.00 | Per inspection | N | DCR |
| Food inspection charges – High Risk premises | FC0294 Plus FoodRis kA | \$212.00 | Per inspection | N | DCR |

continued on next page ... Page 29 of 68

| | | Year 21/22 | | |
|------|--------|-------------|----------|--------------------|
| Name | Ref No | Fee | Fee Unit | GST Pricing Policy |
| | | (incl. GST) | | |

Food Inspections [continued]

| Inspections exceeding 1 hour | FC0295 Plus EnHFdl Exc1 | \$79.00 | For each additional half hour or part thereof | N | DCR |
|---|----------------------------------|--|---|---|------|
| Reinspection fee due to unhygienic conditions | FC0297 Plus FoodRe insp | As per re-inspection, 50% of the original inspection fee based upon the property risk rating (low, medium or high) | | N | DCR |
| Service of Food Premises Improvement Notice | FC0298 Plus FoodIm pNot | \$330.00 | Per Improvement Notice | N | STAT |

Mobile Vending Vehicles and Temporary Stalls in a Public Place

| Section 68 application for Low Risk Food or non-food sales as a Temporary trader operating on Community land or in a Public Place (does not include registration fee) – one off event approval | FC0888 | \$40.00 | Per event | N | STAT |
|--|--------|----------|-----------------|---|------|
| Section 68 application for a Temporary trader operating on Community land or in a Public Place (does not include registration fee) – annual approval | FC0296 | \$150.00 | Per application | N | DCR |

Other Public Health Fees

| Resuscitation chart | FC0299 Plus EnHPH FResC | \$32.00 | Y | DCR |
|--|----------------------------------|----------|---|------|
| Accommodation overflow inspections | FC0300 Plus Overflo w | \$116.00 | N | ROR |
| Fee for clean-up, prevention and noise control notices | FC0301 Plus EnHPH FCIn | \$591.00 | N | STAT |

Business Use of the Footpath

| New application | FC0302 Plus FPathP R | \$116.00 | | N | ROR |
|--------------------|----------------------------------|----------|-----------------------------------|---|-----|
| Annual renewal fee | FC0303 Plus FPathPr Rnw | \$85.00 | | N | ROR |
| Area fee | FC0304 Plus FPathN ew | \$11.20 | Per square metre of footpath used | N | ROR |

| | | Year 21/22 | | |
|------|--------|-------------|----------|--------------------|
| Name | Ref No | Fee | Fee Unit | GST Pricing Policy |
| | | (incl. GST) | | |

Enclosure of a Public Place

| Works with a duration of up to a week | FC0305 Plus EnHEP PW1wk | \$127.00 | | N | ROR |
|--|----------------------------------|----------|---|---|-----|
| Works involving the construct or maintenance of a single dwelling or units | FC0306 Plus EnHEP PWSdU | \$190.00 | For two months, then \$80 per month thereafter | N | ROR |
| All Other Works | FC0307 Plus EnHEP PWall | \$253.00 | For two months, then \$106 per month thereafter | N | ROR |

Inspection of Water Carts Drawing from Town Water Supply

| Application Fee | FC0308 Plus EnHWtr Fee | \$137.00 | N | ROR |
|-------------------|----------------------------------|----------|---|-----|
| Annual inspection | FC0309 Plus EnHWtr Insp | \$144.00 | N | ROR |

Overgrown Blocks

| Administration Fee | FC0310 Plus EnHOvr Admn | \$207.00 | N | DCR |
|--------------------|----------------------------------|----------|---|-----|
| Clean-up Fee | FC0311 Plus EnHOvr ClnF | At cost | N | DCR |

Weed Management

Weed Spraying

| 1 operator and vehicle | FC0312 Debtors | \$117.00 | Per hour including travel from and to weeds depot. | N | DCR | | |
|---|--|---------------------------------|--|---|-----|--|--|
| Chemical cost not included in this rate - Cost of | chemical wil | I depend on target species. Che | emical cost POA | | | | |
| 2 operators and vehicle | FC0313 Debtors | \$156.00 | Per hour including travel from and back to weeds depot | N | DCR | | |
| Cost of chemical is not included - Chemical cost | Cost of chemical is not included - Chemical costs will vary depending on target species, POA for chemical costs. | | | | | | |
| 1 operator and boom spray vehicle | FC0314 Debtors | \$168.00 | Per hour including travel from and back to weeds depot | N | DCR | | |

| | | Year 21/22 | | |
|------|--------|-------------|------------|--------------------|
| Name | Ref No | Fee | Fee Unit G | SST Pricing Policy |
| | | (incl. GST) | | · oney |

Weeds Administration

| Biosecurity enforcement action – 2nd or | FC0316 | \$161.00 | Per inspection | N | DCR |
|---|---------|----------|----------------|---|-----|
| greater reinspection | Debtors | | | | |

FINANCIAL SERVICES

Certificates

Section 603 Certificates

| Section 603 Certificate Fee | FC0317 | \$85.00 | 1 | N | STAT |
|---|-------------|---------------------------------|---|---|------|
| Aim to have 603 Certificates completed within 4 | working day | s of receipt of 603 application | | | |

Refund Processing

| Refund Processing Fee | FC0318 | \$20.00 | Per refund request | Υ | SUB |
|---|--------|---------|--------------------|---|-----|
| One refund per financial year is free. | | | | | |
| Subsequent requests for refund of a credit balance on rates, water usage and general debtor accounts will be charged the refund processing fee. | | | | | |

Debt Recovery

Interest on Overdue Rates & Annual Charges

| Interest on Overdue Rates & Annual Charges Fee | FC0319 | In accordance with section 566(3) of the Act, it has been determined that the maximum rate of interest payable on overdue rates and charges for the 2021-22 rating year will be: 6% per annum | | N | STAT |
|--|--------|---|--|---|------|
|--|--------|---|--|---|------|

Process Filing & Issue Fees

Debt recovery fees are based upon the Local Court Fees & Professional Costs structure, and will be charged in relation to the recovery of outstanding rates, fees or charges. Debt recovery fees are subject to change without notice in accordance with any changes made to the Local Court Fees & Professional Costs structure.

| Filing Fee – Statement Liquidated Claim – \$0.01 to \$20,000 – Corp | FC0321 | \$210.00 | N | STAT |
|---|--------|----------|---|------|
| Filing Fee – Statement Liquidated Claim – \$20,000.01 to \$100,000 – Corp | FC0322 | \$514.00 | N | STAT |
| Filing Fee – Examination Order – \$0.01 to \$100,000 | FC0323 | \$182.00 | N | STAT |
| Filing Fee – Writ of Execution – \$0.01 to \$100,000 | FC0324 | \$89.00 | N | STAT |
| Filing Fee – Warrant of Apprehension | FC0325 | \$88.00 | N | STAT |

continued on next page ... Page 32 of 68

| | | Year 21/22 | | | | | |
|--|-----------|------------------------|---------------|-----|-------------------|--|--|
| Name | Ref No | Fee | Fee Unit G | ST | Pricing Policy | | |
| | | (incl. GST) | | | Policy | | |
| | | | | | | | |
| Process Filing & Issue Fees [co | ontinued] | | | | | | |
| i resear i iii ig a resear reser [sa | | | | | | | |
| Service of Documents Fee | FC0326 | \$69.00 | Per defendant | N | STAT | | |
| Field Call Fee – Rural Areas | FC0327 | \$50.00 | | N | STAT | | |
| Field Call Fee – Township Areas | FC0328 | \$20.00 | | N | STAT | | |
| Preparation Fees – bankruptcy notice/winding up | FC0329 | \$440.00 | | N | STAT | | |
| Preparation Fees – other documents | FC0330 | \$250.00 | | N | STAT | | |
| | | | | | | | |
| Miscellaneous Debt Recovery F | ees | | | | | | |
| Certificate of Judgment | FC0331 | \$58.00 | | N | STAT | | |
| On-line business or Company Searches | FC0332 | \$150.00 | | N | STAT | | |
| Location Searches | FC0333 | \$150.00 | | N | STAT | | |
| Title Searches | FC0334 | \$65.00 | | N | STAT | | |
| | | | | | | | |
| Professional Costs – Amount of | Claim | \$0.01 to \$1,000 | | | | | |
| Issue Statement of Claim | FC0335 | \$252.00 | | N | STAT | | |
| Default Judgment – Liquidated | FC0336 | \$112.80 | | N | STAT | | |
| | | | | | | | |
| Professional Costs – Amount of | Claim | \$1,000.01 to \$5,000 | | | | | |
| Issue Statement of Claim | FC0337 | \$378.00 | | N | STAT | | |
| Default Judgment – Liquidated | FC0338 | \$169.20 | | N | STAT | | |
| Dolladii Gaagiii Eiqalaatoa | 1 00000 | ψ100.20 | | | 01711 | | |
| Professional Costs – Amount of | Claim | \$5,000,01 to \$20,000 |) | | | | |
| Tiolessional Costs – Amount of | Claim | ου. Ο Γτιο φ20,000 | | | | | |
| Issue Statement of Claim | FC0339 | \$504.00 | | N | STAT | | |
| Default Judgment – Liquidated | FC0340 | \$225.60 | | N | STAT | | |
| | | | | | | | |
| Professional Costs - Amount of | Claim § | \$20,000.01 to \$100,0 | 000 | | | | |
| Janua Chahamana of Claims | FC0244 | # 020.00 | | N.I | CTAT | | |
| Issue Statement of Claim | FC0341 | \$630.00 | | N | STAT | | |
| Default Judgment – Liquidated | FC0342 | \$282.00 | | N | STAT | | |
| Professional Costs – Enforcement after Judgement – Amount of Claim \$0.01 to \$100,000 | | | | | | | |
| Writ of Execution | FC0343 | \$253.00 | | N | STAT | | |
| Examination Order | FC0344 | \$374.00 | | N | STAT | | |
| Attend Examination | FC0345 | \$273.00 | | N | STAT | | |
| Attend and Examination – Non-appearance | FC0346 | \$199.00 | | N | STAT | | |
| Warrant of Apprehension | FC0347 | \$199.00 | | N | STAT | | |
| | . 50517 | ψ100.00 | | | - 17 (1 | | |

FC0348

Application to Set Aside Default Judgment

\$165.00

STAT

Ν

| | | Year 21/22 | | |
|------|--------|-------------|----------|-----------------------|
| Name | Ref No | Fee | Fee Unit | GST Pricing Policy |
| | | (incl. GST) | | |

Appearances on Behalf of Council

| Objections to or Refusal of Instalment Order | FC0349 | \$250.00 | | Ν | STAT |
|--|--------|------------|----------|---|------|
| Defended Hearings of Claim | FC0350 | \$250.00 | | Ν | STAT |
| Winding-Up Costs Lump Sum | FC0351 | \$2,426.00 | | N | STAT |
| Winding-Up Costs in addition to Winding-Up Costs Lump Sum | FC0352 | \$250.00 | Per hour | N | STAT |

Dishonoured Payments

| Dishonour fees are recovered at cost, and are subject to change without notice in line with changes made by individual financial institutions | FC0353 | Dishonour fees are recovered at cost, and are subject to change without notice in line with changes made by individual financial institutions | | N | DCR | |
|---|--------|---|--|---|-----|--|
| Dishonour Administration Fee | FC0354 | \$28.00 | | N | DCR | |
| This fee will be applied in addition to the dishonour fee that is charged to Council by individual financial institutions | | | | | | |

LIBRARY

Library Borrowings

Fines

Library Services

| Replacement of lost items | FC0360 | Replacement cost plus \$4 | | N | DCR |
|--|--------|---------------------------|----------|---|-----|
| Replacement of lost Library Card | FC0361 | \$2.00 | | N | DCR |
| Inter Library Loans – State and other Public Libraries | FC0363 | \$7.50 | Per item | Y | SUB |
| Library Bag | FC0364 | \$4.00 | Per item | Υ | DCR |

LIVESTOCK EXCHANGE

Mudgee Saleyards

Annual Agents Licence

| Annual Agents Licence Fee | FC0365 | \$3,900.00 | • | Υ | SUB |
|----------------------------------|--------|----------------------------------|---|---|-----|
| Agents License Supplementary Fee | FC0366 | 0.25% of gross turnover per week | ` | Y | SUB |

Regular Sales – Vendor Fees

| Sheep Sales FC0367 | \$0.65 | Per head | Υ | SUB |
|--------------------|--------|----------|---|-----|
|--------------------|--------|----------|---|-----|

continued on next page ... Page 34 of 68

| Name | Ref No | Year 21/22 Fee (incl. GST) | Fee Unit | GST | Pricing Policy |
|---|-------------|----------------------------------|------------------|-----|-------------------|
| Regular Sales – Vendor Fees | [continued] | | | | |
| Cattle Sales | FC0368 | \$6.70 | Per head | Υ | SUB |
| Scale Fees | FC0369 | \$2.40 | Per head | Υ | SUB |
| Regular Sales – Agent Fees | | | | | |
| Sheep Sales | FC0370 | \$0.31 | Per head | Υ | SUB |
| Cattle Sales | FC0371 | \$0.65 | Per head | Υ | SUB |
| Scale Fees | FC0372 | \$0.45 | Per head | Υ | SUB |
| Special Sales Booking Fees | | | | | |
| Special Sale Annual Booking Fee | FC0373 | \$195.00 | 1 day per month | Υ | SUB |
| Special Sale Booking Fee | FC0374 | \$115.00 | | Υ | SUB |
| Special Sales Turnover Fees | | | | | |
| Special Sale Turnover Fees | FC0375 | \$8.50 | Per animal | Υ | SUB |
| Sustenance | | | | | |
| Sheep, Goats & Pigs | FC0376 | \$6.00 | Per head per day | Υ | DCR |
| All Other Animals | FC0377 | \$12.00 | Per head per day | Υ | DCR |
| Other Saleyards Fees | | | | | |
| After Hours Yard Callout | FC0378 | \$300.00 | Per call out | Υ | SUB |
| Carrier Use of Yard for Transaction of Sheep | FC0379 | \$82.00 | Per month | Υ | SUB |
| Casual Pen Hire – all animals | FC0380 | \$3.90 | Per head | Υ | SUB |
| minimum charge of \$10 | | | | | |
| Casual Weigh – all animals minimum charge of \$20 | FC0381 | \$5.00 | Per head | Y | SUB |
| Private Weighing – all animals | FC0382 | \$3.90 | Per head | Υ | SUB |
| minimum charge of \$20 | | | | | |
| Saleyards Canteen Facility Hire | FC0383 | \$0.00 | Per week | Υ | SUB |
| Sand or Manure Mix | FC0384 | \$24.00 | Per tonne | Υ | SUB |
| Truck wash | | | | | |
| Truck wash Key | FC0385 | \$34.00 | Per key | Υ | DCR |
| Truck wash Use | FC0386 | \$0.64 | Per minute | Υ | DCR |

| | | Year 21/22 | | |
|------|--------|-------------|----------|--------------------|
| Name | Ref No | Fee | Fee Unit | GST Pricing Policy |
| | | (incl. GST) | | |

PARKS - ACTIVE & PASSIVE

Parks & Gardens

Council does not permit exclusive use of space or facilities at MWRC Parks & Gardens

MWRC Parks & Gardens

| Event booking- MWRC Parks & Gardens | FC0388 | \$167.00 | | Υ | SUB | | |
|--|------------|---|-----------|--------|------|--|--|
| Fee for more than 50 in attendance excluding local schools, markets, RSL functions and not for profit events | | | | | | | |
| Bond- MWRC Parks & Gardens event booking | FC0389 | \$550.00 | | N | BOND | | |
| Access to power | FC0390 | \$34.00 | Per day | Υ | SUB | | |
| To be paid when picking up key to power box. Ex | cludes mar | kets and RSL functions | | | | | |
| Fitness trainer annual fee | FC0391 | \$248.00 | Per annum | Υ | SUB | | |
| Copy of insurance need to be provided, list of booking dates (refer to dates parks are closed) and fee paid before a permit is issued. | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | |
| Bond– Fitness trainer access to amenities | FC0392 | \$50.00 | | N | BOND | | |
| Bond– Fitness trainer access to amenities Bond for the provision of a key to the amenities, | | • | э. | N | BOND | | |
| | | • | э. | N Y | BOND | | |

Mid-Western Sports Groups

Junior Sport

| Junior Players | FC0394 | \$15.40 | Per player | Υ | SUB |
|--------------------|--------|---------|------------|---|-----|
| 18 years and under | | | | | |

Senior Sport – No Gate Takings

| Senior Players | FC0395 | \$39.00 | Per player | Υ | SUB |
|----------------|--------|---------|------------|---|-----|
| Over 18 years | | | | | |

Senior Sport – Gate Takings

| First Team | FC0396 | \$2,425.00 | Per team | Υ | SUB |
|----------------------------|--------|------------|----------|---|-----|
| Second Team | FC0397 | \$1,830.00 | Per team | Υ | SUB |
| Third and Subsequent Teams | FC0398 | \$650.00 | Per team | Υ | SUB |

Cleaning

| Amenities cleaning | FC0399 | \$295.00 | Υ | DCR |
|--|--------|----------|---|-----|
| Charged if Club, Local School or other User Group fails to leave amenities in a clean and tidy condition | | | | |

| | | Year 21/22 | | |
|------|--------|-------------|----------|--------------------|
| Name | Ref No | Fee | Fee Unit | GST Pricing Policy |
| | | (incl. GST) | | , smoy |

Sports Council Membership

| Yearly membership fee | FC0400 | \$25.00 | Per registered club | Υ | EXT |
|-----------------------|--------|---------|---------------------|---|-----|
|-----------------------|--------|---------|---------------------|---|-----|

Glen Willow Sports Complex

All bookings for Glen Willow, including bookings by Local Schools, require the relevant booking form found on Councils website. Field 3, 4, 5, 6

- MWRC school v one other school free of charge
- Carnivals or events (including trials and training) involving multiple schools from outside the region will incur the relevant fees for hire. Fields 1 and 2 normal fees apply.

Facility Hire

| Glen Willow Field 2 | FC0402 | \$248.00 | Full day hire | Υ | SUB |
|----------------------------|--------|----------|-----------------------------|---|-----|
| Glen Willow Fields 3,4,5,6 | FC0403 | \$124.00 | Per field for full day hire | Υ | SUB |

Glen Willow Grandstand

Clubs that elect to play their home games on the Glen Willow Main Field must play all home games on the Main Field. Such clubs will pay per game day fees as set out below, rather than the normal MWRC Team Fees (Junior/Senior).

Facility Hire

| Hire of seating, kiosk, BBQ, 2 or 4 change rooms, public toilets, referees room, first aid room, ticket box, broadcasters room, and coach rooms | FC0405 | \$945.00 | Per game day | Υ | SUB |
|---|-------------|------------|----------------------------------|---|-----|
| Maximum of 4 games per day after 10am plus cl | eaning fees | | | | |
| Hire of seating, kiosk, BBQ, 2 or 4 change rooms, public toilets, referees room, first aid room, ticket box, broadcasters room, and coach room | FC0406 | \$1,685.00 | Per weekend | Υ | SUB |
| Maximum of 4 games per day after 10am plus cl | eaning fees | | | | |
| Hire of Corporate Room 1, kitchen and second floor toilets | FC0407 | \$405.00 | Per game day, plus cleaning fees | Υ | SUB |
| Hire of Corporate Room 2, kitchen and second floor toilets | FC0408 | \$205.00 | Per game day, plus cleaning fees | Υ | SUB |
| Hire of Media Room, kitchen and second floor toilets | FC0409 | \$69.00 | Per game day, plus cleaning fees | Υ | SUB |
| Cleaning fee for Corporate and Media Rooms | FC0410 | \$275.00 | Per game day, per room | Υ | DCR |

Utilities

| Electricity consumption on lighting towers used by Sporting Groups FC041 | 50% of cost as per consumption recorded by illuminators. Full cost of lights will be charged after 11pm. | Y | SUB |
|---|--|---|-----|
|---|--|---|-----|

continued on next page ... Page 37 of 68

| | | Year 21/22 | | |
|------|--------|-------------|----------|--------------------|
| Name | Ref No | Fee | Fee Unit | GST Pricing Policy |
| | | (incl. GST) | | , |

Utilities [continued]

| Electricity consumption on lighting towers used by Sporting Groups | FC0411 | 50% of cost as per consumption recorded by illuminators. Full cost of lights will be charged after 11pm. Applies to all fields with illuminators installed. **One off event charge \$30 Seasonal sporting groups will be charged at the end | Y | SUE | 3 |
|--|--------|--|---|-----|---|
| | | will be charged at the end of their season / booking period | | | |

Security Bonds

| All Sports Group/Club Users at Glen Willow Complex | FC0412 | \$1,000.00 | | N | BOND |
|---|----------------|-----------------------------------|-------------------------|---|------|
| To be applied if user group previously fined for le commencement of season. | aving facility | y in an undsatisfactory conditior | n. Fee payable prior to | | |

Glen Willow, not-for-profit sporting groups

Facility Hire

| Field 1 to 6 (inclusive) | FC0413 | \$1,465.00 | Per day | Υ | SUB | | |
|--|-----------------|--------------------------------|-------------------------|---------|-----|--|--|
| Monday to Friday only | | | | | | | |
| Field 2 to 6 (inclusive) | FC0414 | \$525.00 | Per day | Υ | SUB | | |
| Monday to Friday only | | | | | | | |
| Field 3 to 6 (inclusive) | FC0415 | \$247.00 | Per day | Υ | SUB | | |
| Monday to Friday only | | | | | | | |
| Glen Willow Stadium hire | FC0776 | \$1,625.00 | Per day | Υ | SUB | | |
| Complete hire of entire stadium facility, including | g field 1, corp | oorate rooms and media room. I | Excludes cleaning fee a | nd bond | t | | |
| Glen Willow sporting complex hire | FC0777 | \$2,600.00 | Per day | Υ | SUB | | |
| Monday to Friday only, includeds stadium outer fields, netball and associated buildings. Excludes cleaning fees (per building) and bond. | | | | | | | |

Glen Willow Soccer/Touch Clubhouse and Netball Clubhouse

Private or Business Hire

| Clubhouse hire – half day | FC0416 | \$124.00 | Υ | SUB |
|---------------------------|--------|----------|---|-----|
| Clubhouse hire – daily | FC0417 | \$243.00 | Υ | SUB |

| | | Year 21/22 | | |
|------------------------------------|--------|--------------------|--------------|-------------------|
| Name | Ref No | Fee (incl. GST) | Fee Unit GST | Pricing Policy |
| | | (mem est) | | |
| Community Hire | | | | |
| Clubhouse hire – half day | FC0418 | \$56.00 | Υ | SUB |
| Clubhouse hire – daily | FC0419 | \$92.00 | Υ | SUB |
| Security Bonds | | | | |
| Hire of Clubhouse | FC0420 | \$550.00 | N | BOND |
| Facility Hire | | | | |
| Clubhouse cleaning fee | FC0421 | \$295.00 | Y | DCR |
| Fee is payable prior to event hire | | | | |

All Other MWRC Sports Complexes excluding Glen Willow

All bookings, including bookings made by Local Schools, for sporting fields require the relevant booking form found on Councils website.

- MWRC school events free of charge
- MWRC school v one other school free of charge
- · Carnivals or events (including trials and training) involving multiple schools from outside the region will incur the relevant fees for hire

The hire and use of Council community buildings is subject to the relevant terms and conditions, which covers aspects such as access, payment terms, and cancellation fees. Prior to entering into a facility hire arrangement, users should review the applicable terms and conditions. A cancellation fee of 50% of the hire fee will apply when less that 21 days notice is provided of cancellation.

Facility Hire

| Major Events | FC0423 | \$850.00 | Per day | Υ | SUB |
|-------------------------|--------|----------|---------|---|-----|
| Maximum 7 days hire | | | | | |
| Event – Gate Takings | FC0424 | \$319.00 | Per day | Υ | SUB |
| Event – No Gate Takings | FC0425 | \$170.00 | Per day | Υ | SUB |

Utilities

continued on next page ... Page 39 of 68

| | | Year 21/22 | | |
|------|--------|-------------|----------|--------------------|
| Name | Ref No | Fee | Fee Unit | GST Pricing Policy |
| | | (incl. GST) | | |

Utilities [continued]

| Line Marker hire | FC0429 | \$20.00 | Per week | Υ | SUB |
|---------------------|--------|---------|----------|---|-----|
| From Rylstone store | | | | | |

Security Bonds

| Major Events | FC0430 | \$1,500.00 | 1 | N | BOND |
|--|--------|------------|---|---|------|
| Sports Group/Club Users at MWRC Sports Complexes | FC0431 | \$1,000.00 | 1 | N | BOND |
| | | | | | |

Payable prior to commencement of season, if user group has previously left facilities in unsatisfactory condition.

Showground

Security Bonds

A cleaning fee will be deducted from bond if premises are not cleaned within 24 hours. All cleaning and restoration costs incurred by Council will be deducted from bonds at cost, and any shortfall in available funds will be recovered by Council from the Hirer.

| Bond for Hire of Horse stables | FC0889 | \$100.00 | N | BOND |
|--------------------------------|--------|----------|---|------|
| Showground Security Bond | FC0432 | \$550.00 | N | BOND |

Horse Accommodation

| Daily stable hire | FC0442 | \$27.00 | One stable per day | Υ | SUB |
|---------------------|--------|---------|----------------------|---|-----|
| Weekly stable hire | FC0443 | \$53.00 | One stable per week | Υ | SUB |
| Daily day yard hire | FC0444 | \$11.60 | One yard per der day | Y | SUB |

Annual Building Occupancy

| Antique Machinery Club – event management office | FC0445 | \$328.00 | Per annum – plus electricity | Υ | SUB |
|--|--------|----------|------------------------------|---|-----|
| Cudgegong Cruisers | FC0446 | \$328.00 | Per annum – plus electricity | Υ | SUB |
| Mid Western Working Horse Building | FC0447 | \$328.00 | Per annum – plus electricity | Υ | SUB |
| Mudgee Dressage Club Building | FC0448 | \$328.00 | Per annum – plus electricity | Υ | SUB |
| Mudgee Show Society Office | FC0449 | \$328.00 | Per annum – plus electricity | Y | SUB |
| Pony Club Building | FC0450 | \$328.00 | Per annum – plus electricity | Υ | SUB |
| Poultry Club | FC0451 | \$328.00 | Per annum – plus electricity | Υ | SUB |
| Woodworkers Group | FC0452 | \$328.00 | Per annum – plus electricity | Υ | SUB |

| | | Year 21/22 | | |
|------|--------|-------------|----------|--------------------|
| Name | Ref No | Fee | Fee Unit | GST Pricing Policy |
| | | (incl. GST) | | |

Approved Regular Hirers

| Mid Western Working Horse | FC0453 | \$1,685.00 | Per annum | Υ | SUB |
|---|--------------|-------------------------------|---|--------|----------|
| Annual and monthly events only as approved by | Council at t | he commencement of the year. | Bookings still required | | |
| Mudgee Dressage Club | FC0454 | \$1,575.00 | Per annum | Υ | SUB |
| One annual daily event and 12 monthly meets or required | nly as appro | ved by Council at the commend | ement of the year. Book | ings a | re still |
| Pony Club | FC0455 | \$1,575.00 | Per annum | Υ | SUB |
| One annual daily event and 12 monthly meets or required | nly as appro | ved by Council at the commend | ement of the year. Book | ings a | re still |
| Caravan Club of Australia | FC0456 | \$275.00 | Per day or \$525 per week,plus camping fees | Υ | SUB |
| Pavilion hire, including kitchen and dining. | | | | | |
| Gem and Lapidary Club | FC0457 | \$890.00 | Per event | Υ | SUB |
| Main Pavilion hire for a maximum of 4 days | | | | | |
| Mudgee Show Society | FC0458 | \$2,160.00 | Per event, maximum of 7 days | Υ | SUB |
| Pony Club – special events held at Rylstone | FC0459 | \$132.00 | Per event | Υ | SUB |
| Rylstone Swap Meet | FC0460 | \$132.00 | | Υ | SUB |
| Rylstone Showground Committee– show hire fees | FC0461 | No charge | | Υ | SUB |
| Riding for the Disabled-hire fees | FC0794 | No charge | | Υ | SUB |

Hire Fees

| Animal Nursery | FC0462 | \$106.00 | Per day | Υ | SUB | | |
|---|--------|----------|-----------|---|-----|--|--|
| Animal Stall | FC0463 | \$106.00 | Per day | Υ | SUB | | |
| Bar Shelter | FC0464 | \$106.00 | Per day | Υ | SUB | | |
| Caravan Sites – Powered | FC0465 | \$22.00 | Per night | Υ | SUB | | |
| Available at Mudgee only | | | | | | | |
| Caravan Sites – Unpowered | FC0466 | \$15.50 | Per night | Υ | SUB | | |
| Available at Mudgee only | | | | | | | |
| Cattle Pavilion | FC0467 | \$106.00 | Per day | Υ | SUB | | |
| Equestrian Arena – hourly | FC0468 | \$16.40 | Per hour | Υ | SUB | | |
| Equestrian Arena – daily | FC0469 | \$153.00 | Per day | Υ | SUB | | |
| Grassed Areas – small section for small groups | FC0470 | \$84.00 | Per day | Υ | SUB | | |
| Applies per day to each separate area designated as Douro Street, Nicholson Street, Madeira Road, Pony Club Training Arena and Sammy's Flat | | | | | | | |
| Main Arena – Ring hire | FC0471 | \$158.00 | Per day | Υ | SUB | | |
| Main Pavilion – Bar area only | FC0472 | \$116.00 | Per day | Υ | SUB | | |
| Main Pavilion – Excluding kitchen and bar | FC0473 | \$510.00 | Per day | Υ | SUB | | |
| Main Pavilion – Including kitchen and bar | FC0474 | \$625.00 | Per day | Υ | SUB | | |
| | | | | | | | |

| | | Year 21/22 | | |
|------|--------|-------------|----------|--------------------|
| Name | Ref No | Fee | Fee Unit | GST Pricing Policy |
| | | (incl. GST) | | , sue |

Hire Fees [continued]

| Main Pavilion – Kitchen area only (Mudgee showground) | FC0475 | \$338.00 | Per day | Υ | SUB | | |
|--|--------|------------------|----------------------------|---|-----|--|--|
| Rylstone Canteen | FC0476 | \$106.00 | Per day | Υ | SUB | | |
| Main Pavilion – Gas room heating | FC0477 | \$22.00 | Per hour | Υ | SUB | | |
| Main Pavilion – Chair hire | FC0478 | \$1.50 | Per chair | Υ | SUB | | |
| Main Pavilion – Table hire | FC0479 | \$5.00 | Per table | Υ | SUB | | |
| Major Event | FC0480 | \$1,880.00 | Per day | Υ | SUB | | |
| Entire Showground excluding stables and annual building occupancy sites. Inclusive of camping. Plus power and restoration charges. | | | | | | | |
| Minor Event | FC0481 | \$1,100.00 | Per day | Υ | SUB | | |
| Negotiated partial hire excluding stables and ann Inclusive of camping. Plus power and restoration | | occupancy sites. | | | | | |
| Pony Club Training Area – Daily | FC0482 | \$55.00 | Per day | Υ | SUB | | |
| Pony Club Training Area – Hourly | FC0483 | \$9.00 | Per hour | Υ | SUB | | |
| Poultry Pavilion | FC0484 | \$105.00 | Per day | Υ | SUB | | |
| Sheep Pavilion | FC0485 | \$355.00 | Per day | Υ | SUB | | |
| Circus | FC0486 | \$530.00 | Per day plus power charges | Υ | SUB | | |
| Rodeos – Equestrian Arena | FC0487 | \$1,900.00 | Per event | Υ | SUB | | |
| Local Schools – Ground hire only | FC0488 | No charge | | Υ | SUB | | |
| Grassed Sheepdog Trials area | FC0489 | \$345.00 | Per event | Υ | SUB | | |
| Shelter Shed – Rylstone | FC0490 | \$68.00 | Per day | Υ | SUB | | |

PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT

Development Applications

Development Applications

| Class 1 dwelling valued up to \$100,000 | FC0491 Rams DwellHo use | \$455.00 | | N | STAT |
|---|----------------------------------|----------|---|---|------|
| Integrated Development – Fees when an application for development requires approval of a public / statutory authority under the integrated approvals of the EPA Act | FC0492 Rams Integrat ed | \$320.00 | Per approval authority plus \$140 administration fee | N | STAT |
| Concurrence of a public / statutory authority to a Development Application as required under the EPA Act or an environmental planning instrument | FC0493 Rams PlnDAp pEPA | \$320.00 | Per concurrence authority plus \$140 administration fee | N | STAT |

| | | Year 21/22 | | |
|------|--------|-------------|----------|-----------------------|
| Name | Ref No | Fee | Fee Unit | GST Pricing Policy |
| | | (incl. GST) | | |

Development Applications Based on Estimated Cost of Development

| All development valued up to \$5,000 | FC0494 Rams DevApp Fee (with allocn to DevApp Levy) | \$110.00 | N | STAT |
|---|--|---|---|------|
| All development valued between \$5,001 and \$50,000 excluding Class 1 dwelling with value ≤ \$100,000 | FC0495 Rams DevApp Fee (with allocn to DevApp Levy) | \$170 plus \$3.00 for each \$1,000 (or part of \$1,000) of the estimated cost | N | STAT |
| All development valued \$50,001 to \$250,000 | FC0496 Rams DevApp Fee (with allocn to DevApp Levy) | \$352 plus \$3.64 for each \$1,000 or part thereof over \$50,000 | N | STAT |
| All development valued \$250,001 to \$500,000 | FC0497 Rams DevApp Fee (with allocn to DevApp Levy) | \$1,160 plus \$2.34 for each \$1,000 or part thereof over \$250,000 | N | STAT |
| All development valued \$500,001 to \$1,000,000 | FC0498 Rams DevApp Fee (with allocn to DevApp Levy) | \$1,745 plus \$1.64 for each \$1,000 or part thereof over \$500,000 | N | STAT |
| All development valued \$1,000,001 to \$10,000,000 | FC0499 Rams DevApp Fee (with allocn to DevApp Levy) | \$2,615 plus \$1.44 for each \$1,000 or part thereof over \$1,000,000 | N | STAT |
| All development valued over \$10,000,000 | FC0500 Rams DevApp Fee (with allocn to DevApp Levy) | \$15,875 plus \$1.19 for each \$1,000 or part thereof over \$10,000,000 | N | STAT |
| No building, carrying out of work, subdivision or demolition | FC0501 Rams NoBldW rkFe | \$285.00 | N | STAT |

| | | Year 21/22 | | |
|------|--------|-------------|----------|--------------------|
| Name | Ref No | Fee | Fee Unit | GST Pricing Policy |
| | | (incl. GST) | | |

Development Applications Based on Estimated Cost of Development [continued]

| , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , | FC0502 Rams DesDev Max | \$920 plus Development. Application fee will be calculated on the estimated cost of development using the above table | 1 | N | STAT |
|---------------------------------------|---------------------------------|---|---|---|------|
|---------------------------------------|---------------------------------|---|---|---|------|

Development Applications for Advertisements

| Advertisements | FC0503 Rams | \$285 plus \$93 for each additional advertisement | ١ | 1 | STAT |
|----------------|----------------|---|---|---|------|
| | AdvSign | | | | |

Unauthorised Buildings

Where a development consent, complying development certificate or construction certificate was required for the erection of the building and no such consent or certificate was obtained, the fee to be applied is the total sum of each of the relevant building certificate fee, development application fee, complying development certificate fee, and construction certificate fee.

Development Consent Modifications

Modifications involving minor error, misdescription or miscalculation

| Modification of consent under s4.55 (1) [previously known as s96(1)] Environmental Planning & Assessment Act – minor error by applicant, miscalculation, incorrect description | FC0505 Rams MinMod | \$71.00 | N | STAT |
|--|--------------------------|-----------|---|------|
| Modification of consent under s4.55 (1) [previously known as s96(1)] Environmental Planning & Assessment Act – typographical error on notice of determination | FC0506 | No charge | N | STAT |

Modification of Consent under 4.55 (1A) or under 4.56 (1) of Environmental Planning & Assessment Act 1979

| Modification of Consent under s4.55 (1A) [previously known as s96(1A)] or under s4.56(1) [previously known as s96AA(1)] (Consent originally approved by court) of the Environmental Planning and Assessment Act, if the modification is of minimal environmental impact | FC0507 Rams MajMod | \$645 or 50% of original fee or whichever is the lesser | N | STAT |
|---|--------------------------|--|---|------|
|---|--------------------------|--|---|------|

If the modification is not of minimal environmental impact

| Original fee was for the erection of dwelling house with estimated cost ≤ \$100,000 | FC0508 Rams PlnMod Org | \$190.00 | N | STAT |
|---|---------------------------------|---------------------|---|------|
| If original fee less than \$100 | FC0509 Rams PlnMod Fee | 50% of original fee | N | STAT |

| | | Year 21/22 | | |
|------|--------|-------------|----------|-----------------------|
| Name | Ref No | Fee | Fee Unit | GST Pricing Policy |
| | | (incl. GST) | | |

If the modification is not of minimal environmental impact [continued]

| If original fee \$100 or more and does not involve the erection of a building, carrying out of work, demolition of work or building | FC0510 Rams PlnMod NBld | 50% of original fee | 1 | N | STAT |
|---|----------------------------------|---|---|---|------|
| Estimated cost of development up to \$5,000 | FC0511 Rams PlnMod Nmin | \$55.00 | 1 | N | STAT |
| Estimated cost of development \$5,001 – \$250,000 | FC0512 Rams PlnMod Nmin | \$85 plus \$1.50 for each \$1,000 or part thereof of the estimated cost, plus S101 Advertising if required | 1 | N | STAT |
| Estimated cost of development \$250,001 – \$500,000 | FC0513 Rams PlnMod Nmin | \$500 plus \$0.85 for each \$1,000 or part thereof over \$250,000, plus \$101 Advertising if required | 1 | N | STAT |
| Estimated cost of development \$500,001 – \$1,000,000 | FC0514 Rams PlnMod Nmin | \$712 plus \$0.50 for each \$1,000 or part thereof over \$500,000, plus \$101 Advertising if required | 1 | N | STAT |
| Estimated cost of development \$1,000,001 - \$10,000,000 | FC0515 Rams PlnMod Nmin | \$987 plus \$0.40 for each \$1,000 or part thereof over \$1,000,000, plus S101 Advertising if required | 1 | N | STAT |
| Estimated cost of development more than \$10,000,001 | FC0516 Rams PlnMod Nmin | \$4,737 plus \$0.27 for each \$1,000 or part thereof over \$10,000,000, plus \$101 Advertising if required | ı | N | STAT |

Review of Determination under Division 8.2 of the Environmental Planning and Assessment Act

| Advertising of Division 8.2 [Previously known as 82A(1)] | FC0517 Rams PlnAdv8 | \$620.00 | N | STAT |
|---|----------------------------------|---|---|------|
| Original fee was for the erection of dwelling house with estimated cost ≤ \$100,000 | FC0518 Rams PlnOrg | \$190.00 | N | STAT |
| If original fee \$100 or more and does not involve the erection of a building, carrying out of work, demolition of work or building | FC0519 Rams PlnOrg | 50% of original fee | N | STAT |
| Estimated cost of development up to \$5,000 | FC0520 Rams PlnDev Cost | \$55.00 | N | STAT |
| Estimated cost of development \$5,001 – \$250,000 | FC0521 Rams PlnDev Cost | \$85 plus \$1.50 for each \$1,000 or part thereof of the estimated cost | N | STAT |
| Estimated cost of development \$250,001 – \$500,000 | FC0522 Rams PlnDev Cost | \$500 plus \$0.85 for each \$1,000 or part thereof over \$250,000 | N | STAT |

| | | Year 21/22 | | |
|------|--------|-------------|----------|--------------------|
| Name | Ref No | Fee | Fee Unit | GST Pricing Policy |
| | | (incl. GST) | | |

Review of Determination under Division 8.2 of the Environmental Planning and Assessment Act [continued]

| Estimated cost of development \$500,001 – \$1,000,000 | FC0523 Rams PlnDev Cost | \$712 plus \$0.50 for each \$1,000 or part thereof over \$500,000 | N | STAT |
|---|----------------------------------|--|---|------|
| Estimated cost of development \$1,000,001 - \$10,000,000 | FC0524 Rams PlnDev Cost | \$987 plus \$0.40 for each \$1,000 or part thereof over \$1,000,000 | N | STAT |
| Estimated cost of development more than \$10,000,001 | FC0525 Rams PInDev Cost | \$4,737 plus \$0.27 for each \$1,000 or part thereof over \$10,000,000 | N | STAT |
| Review of rejection of development application – If estimated cost less than \$100,000 | FC0526 Rams PlnRev Rejt | \$55.00 | N | STAT |
| Review of rejection of development application – If estimated cost is more than \$100,000 and less than \$1,000,000 | FC0527 Rams PlnRev Rejt | \$150.00 | N | STAT |
| Review of rejection of development application – If estimated cost is more than \$1,000,000 | FC0528 Rams PlnRev Rejt | \$250.00 | N | STAT |
| Review of a Modified consent decisions d8.2 [Previously known as s96(AB)] | FC0529 Rams PlnRev 8.2 | 50% of original fee | N | STAT |

Subdivision Applications

Subdivision Development application under Environmental Planning & Assessment Act

| Subdivision involving opening of a public road | FC0530 Rams SubRoa d | \$665.00 | Plus \$65 per additional lot | N | STAT |
|--|---------------------------------|----------|---------------------------------|---|------|
| Subdivision not involving opening of a public road | FC0531 Rams SubNo Road | \$330.00 | Plus \$53 per additional lot | N | STAT |
| Strata Subdivision | FC0532 Rams SubStra ta | \$330.00 | Plus \$65 per additional lot | N | STAT |

Subdivision Certificates

| Subdivision Certificate – exempt development | FC0533 Rams SubSub Cert | \$178.00 | N | DCR |
|--|----------------------------------|----------|---|-----|
| | Cert | | | |

| | | Year 21/22 | | |
|------|--------|-------------|----------|--------------------|
| Name | Ref No | Fee | Fee Unit | GST Pricing Policy |
| | | (incl. GST) | | |

Subdivision Certificates [continued]

| Subdivision Certificate – no road | FC0534 Rams SubCN oRoad | \$356.00 | | N | DCR |
|--|----------------------------------|----------|-------------------|---|------|
| Subdivision Certificate – road | FC0535 Rams SubCR oad | \$890.00 | | N | DCR |
| Subdivision Construction Certificate | FC0536 Rams SubCon Cert | \$243.00 | Plus \$50 per lot | N | DCR |
| Registration of privately issued Subdivision Certificate | FC0537 | \$36.00 | Per certificate | N | STAT |
| Subdivision Inspection Package | FC0538 Rams SubCln pPck | \$132.00 | Per lot | N | DCR |

Other Subdivision Applications & Inspections

| Compliance Certificate | FC0539 Rams PInSAI CC | \$131.00 | | N | DCR |
|--|--|----------|----------|---|-----|
| Repeat construction inspection | FC0540 Rams PlnSAI RptI | \$133.00 | Per hour | N | DCR |
| Minimum charge of 1 hour | | | | | |
| Application to bond engineering works | FC0541 Rams AppBnd DefB AppBnd DefG AppBnd IncG AppBnd IncW | \$88.00 | | N | DCR |
| Application for part release of bonded engineering works | FC0542 Rams AppPart ReB AppPart ReG AppRea DefG AppRel DefB | \$88.00 | | N | DCR |

continued on next page ... Page 47 of 68

| | | Year 21/22 | | |
|------|--------|-------------|----------|--------------------|
| Name | Ref No | Fee | Fee Unit | GST Pricing Policy |
| | | (incl. GST) | | · Olicy |

Other Subdivision Applications & Inspections [continued]

| Rams LongSe rLv cu | Refer to Section 34 of the Building and Construction Industry Long Service Payments Act 1986. The Irrent levy rate is 0.35% of the value of building and construction work where the cost of building is \$25,000 or more (inclusive of GST) | STAT |
|--------------------|--|------|
|--------------------|--|------|

Inspection Fees for Development not Involving Subdivision

| Road Works, Drainage, Gravity Sewer and Water Reticulation | FC0544 Rams EngInsp EngRoa d EngPip e | \$223 plus \$1/m road works, \$1/m piped drainage, gravity sewer and water reticulation | ı | N | FCR |
|--|---|--|---|---|-----|
|--|---|--|---|---|-----|

Works Bonds

| Incomplete Works Bond | FC0545 BAGS IncWrks BkG IncWrks Bnd | Calculated at 135% of the estimated cost of works yet to be completed | N | BOND |
|------------------------|--|--|---|------|
| Defects Liability Bond | FC0546 BAGS DefLiab BkG DefLiab Bnd | Either 5% of the value of constructed / completed works or \$2,000 whichever is the greater | N | BOND |

Public Notification (Advertising)

Statutory Advertising

| Designated Development | FC0547 Rams DesDev Adv | \$2,220.00 | N | STAT |
|---------------------------------|----------------------------------|------------|---|------|
| Advertised Development | FC0548 Rams PInStAA Dev | \$1,105.00 | N | STAT |
| Planning Instrument Requirement | FC0549 Rams PInStAP IRq | \$1,105.00 | N | STAT |
| Prohibited Development | FC0550 Rams PInStAP hbD | \$1,105.00 | N | STAT |

| Name | Ref No | Year 21/22 Fee (incl. GST) | Fee Unit GST | Pricing Policy | | |
|--|----------------------------------|----------------------------------|--------------|-------------------|--|--|
| Statutory Advertising [continued |] | | | | | |
| Advertising Review of Determination Division 8.2 [previously known as 82A] | FC0551 Rams PlnStAA Rvw | \$620.00 | N | STAT | | |
| Advertising as per Council Policy | | | | | | |
| Newspaper advertisement | FC0552 | \$438.00 | Υ | DCR | | |

| Newspaper advertisement | FC0552 Rams AdjOwn New | \$438.00 | Υ | DCR |
|-------------------------|---------------------------------|----------|---|-----|
| Neighbour notification | FC0553 Rams AdjOwn | \$81.00 | N | DCR |

Advertising – Section 4.55 [previously known as s96] Modification

| Newspaper advertisement | FC0554 Rams AdjOwn New | \$438.00 | N | DCR |
|-------------------------|---------------------------------|----------|---|-----|
| Neighbour notification | FC0555 Rams AdjOwn | \$81.00 | N | DCR |

Developer Contributions

Section 64 Developer Contributions

| Section 64 Sewer | FC0556 Rams DCSwr* | \$3,997.00 | N | SUB | |
|---|--------------------------|--------------------------------------|---|-----|--|
| Fee is for 1.00 Equivalent Tenement/Unit. Total | Fee will be c | alculated in accordance with the DSP | | | |
| Section 64 Water | FC0557 Rams DCWtr* | \$8,756.00 | N | SUB | |
| Fee is for 1.00 Equivalent Tenement/Unit. Total Fee will be calculated in accordance with the DSP | | | | | |

Section 7.11 – Residential Development (Mudgee Catchment) per Mid-Western Regional Contribution Plan

| Secondary dwelling or self-contained seniors dwelling | FC0798 Rams DCM* | \$5,211.00 | Per secondary dwelling or self-contained seniors dwelling | N | SUB |
|---|------------------------|------------|--|---|-----|
| Studio or one bedroom dwelling | FC0799 Rams DCM* | \$5,211.00 | Per studio or one bedroom dwelling | N | SUB |
| Separate lot | FC0800 Rams DCM* | \$8,683.00 | Per separate lot | N | SUB |

continued on next page ... Page 49 of 68

| | | Year 21/22 | | |
|------|--------|-------------|----------|-----------------------|
| Name | Ref No | Fee | Fee Unit | GST Pricing Policy |
| | | (incl. GST) | | |

Section 7.11 – Residential Development (Mudgee Catchment) per Mid-Western Regional Contribution Plan [continued]

| Two or more bedroom dwelling | FC0801 Rams | \$8,683.00 | Per two or more bedroom dwelling | N | SUB |
|------------------------------|----------------|------------|----------------------------------|---|-----|
| | DCM* | | | | |

Section 7.11 – Residential Development (Outside Mudgee Catchment) per Mid-Western Regional Contribution Plan

| Secondary dwelling or self-contained seniors dwelling | FC0802 Rams DCOM* | \$3,019.00 | Per secondary dwelling or self-contained seniors dwelling | N | SUB |
|---|-------------------------|------------|--|---|-----|
| Studio or one bedroom dwelling | FC0803 Rams DCOM* | \$3,019.00 | Per studio or one bedroom dwelling | N | SUB |
| Separate lot | FC0804 Rams DCOM* | \$5,029.00 | Per separate lot | N | SUB |
| Two or more bedroom dwelling | FC0805 Rams DCOM* | \$5,029.00 | Per two or more bedroom dwelling | N | SUB |

Section 7.11 – Extractive Industries per Mid-Western Regional Contribution Plan

| Transport Management | FC0806 Rams DCExtIn dst | \$0.66 | Per tonne | N | SUB |
|---|----------------------------------|--------|-----------|---|-----|
| Per tonne of resource removed from the site per quarter by road transport | | | | | |

Section 7.12 – Other Forms of Development per Mid-Western Regional Contribution Plan

| Development valued up to \$100,000 | FC0807 Rams DCOthe rDev | Nil | N | I DCR |
|---|----------------------------------|---------------------------|---|-------|
| Development valued from \$100,000 – \$200,000 | FC0808 Rams DCOthe rDev | 0.5% of development costs | N | I DCR |
| Development valued over \$200,000 | FC0809 Rams DCOthe rDev | 1.0% of development costs | N | I DCR |

| | | Year 21/22 | | |
|------|--------|-------------|----------|--------------------|
| Name | Ref No | Fee | Fee Unit | GST Pricing Policy |
| | | (incl. GST) | | |

Planning Enquiries & Documents

Enquiries

| Planning enquiry | FC0566 Rams PInEnq uiry | \$99.00 | For up to one hour, plus \$100 for each additional hour or part thereof | N | DCR |
|---|----------------------------------|----------|--|---|-----|
| Dwelling Entitlement Research/Investigation Fee | FC0567 Rams PlnEnq Dwl | \$311.00 | | N | FCR |

Maps & Documents

| Local Environment Plan Document | FC0568 Rams PlnMap Doc | \$35.00 | N | DCR | |
|---|----------------------------------|----------|---|------|--|
| Local Environment Plan Map – size A3 – set | FC0569 Rams PlnMap A3St | \$433.00 | N | DCR | |
| Local Environment Plan Map – size A3 – single | FC0570 Rams PlnMap A3Sg | \$9.40 | N | DCR | |
| Development Control Plan | FC0571 Rams PlnMap DvPl | \$35.00 | N | DCR | |
| Aus-spec | FC0572 Rams PlnMap Spec | \$43.00 | Y | DCR | |
| Per discrete spec, licensed for single use. Quotations available for bulk purchase or full specification suite. | | | | | |
| Certified copy of a plan or document | FC0573 Rams PlnMap Copy | \$53.00 | N | STAT | |

Section 10.7 Certificates [previously known as 149 certificate]

| Section 10.7 (2) Certificate | FC0574 Certs 1492 | \$53.00 | N | STAT |
|---|--------------------------------|----------|---|------|
| Section 10.7 (2) Certificate with Section 10.7 (5) Advice | FC0575 Certs 1495Fe e | \$133.00 | N | STAT |

Site Compatibility Certificates

| | | Year 21/22 | | |
|------|--------|-------------|----------|--------------------|
| Name | Ref No | Fee | Fee Unit | GST Pricing Policy |
| | | (incl. GST) | | |

Land Use Planning

Development Control Plan Amendment

| Plan amendment not requested by Council | FC0580 Plus | \$2,495.00 | N | DCR |
|---|----------------|------------|---|-----|
| | PInDCP ANRq | | | |

Local Environment Plan Rezoning Application

| Consistent with Comprehensive Land Use Strategy | FC0581 Rams LEPMin or | \$3,865.00 | N | DCR |
|---|--------------------------------|------------|---|-----|
| Inconsistent with Comprehensive Land Use Strategy | FC0582 Rams LEPMaj or | \$9,660.00 | N | DCR |

Roads & Grids

Application under Section 138

| Approval to undertake work within the Road/Road Reserve | FC0583 Rams S138Fe | \$241.00 | Per application | N | DCR |
|---|--------------------------|----------|-----------------|---|-----|
| | е | | | | |

PROPERTY SERVICES

Council Road Reserves

and notice lodgements.

Roads Closures - Permanent

| Application Fee (non-refundable) Road Closure – Council Road Reserve | FC0584 | \$1,585.00 | Per road reserve | N | DCR | | | |
|--|---------------|---------------------------------|------------------------|--------|-----|--|--|--|
| Processes include preliminary internal investigations, status search/report and report back to applicant with investigation results and whether a road closure application will be accepted. | | | | | | | | |
| Application Progress Fee (non-refundable) Road Closure – Council Road Reserve | FC0585 | \$1,055.00 | Per Road Reserve | N | DCR | | | |
| If the application is accepted, Progress processes incur costs which include those revolving around Council administration and the compilation of the 1st report to Council. | | | | | | | | |
| Formal Road Closure Processing Fee (non-refundable) | FC0586 | \$3,435.00 | | N | DCR | | | |
| Formal Road Closure processes incur costs whi | ch include th | nose revolving around Council a | dministration neighbou | ır and | | | | |

continued on next page ... Page 52 of 68

notification referrals, advertising, review of submissions, dealing with any objections, the compilation of the 2nd report to Council

| | | Year 21/22 | | |
|------|--------|-------------|----------|--------------------|
| Name | Ref No | Fee | Fee Unit | GST Pricing Policy |
| | | (incl. GST) | | · Siloy |

Roads Closures - Permanent [continued]

| Formal Road Closure Processing Fee | FC0586 | \$3,435.00 | N | DCR |
|------------------------------------|--------|------------|---|-----|
| (non-refundable) | | | | |

Formal Road Closure processes incur costs which include those revolving around Council administration, neighbour and notification referrals, advertising, review of submissions, dealing with any objections, the compilation of the 2nd report to Council and notice lodgements.

Where actual costs exceed this fee, Council will invoice for the balance. The fee does not include the value of the land which is subject to negotiation in accordance with Council's Land Acquisition and Disposal Policy, valuation and any other relevant considerations

| Processing Fee (non-refundable) Road | FC0587 | \$8,120.00 | Per plan | N | DCR |
|--------------------------------------|--------|------------|----------|---|-----|
| Closure – Survey | | | · | | |

Applicants will be requested to supply the survey plan. If Council is required to source the survey plan, this fee is payable. Where actual costs exceed this fee, Council will invoice for the balance. The fee does not include the value of the land which is subject to negotiation in accordance with Council's Land Acquisition and Disposal Policy, valuation and any other relevant considerations.

| Processing Fee (non-refundable) Road | FC0588 | \$5,075.00 | Per plan | N | DCR |
|--------------------------------------|--------|------------|----------|---|-----|
| Closure – Valuation for formed road | | | | | |

Where actual costs exceed this fee, Council will invoice for the balance. The fee does not include the value of the land which is subject to negotiation in accordance with Council's Land Acquisition and Disposal Policy, valuation and any other relevant considerations.

| Processing Fee (non-refundable) Road | FC0589 | \$3,595.00 | N | DCR |
|--------------------------------------|--------|------------|---|-----|
| Closure – Legal/Transfer costs | | | | |

Where actual costs exceed this fee, Council will invoice for the balance. The fee does not include the value of the land which is subject to negotiation in accordance with Council's Land Acquisition and Disposal Policy, valuation and any other relevant considerations.

Road Openings initiated by individuals requiring compulsory acquisition by the Council

| Application Fee (non-refundable) Road Opening (compulsory acquisition) – Council Road Reserve | FC0770 | \$1,585.00 | Per Road Reserve | N | DCR | | |
|--|--------|------------|------------------|---|-----|--|--|
| Processes include preliminary internal investigations and report back to applicant with investigation results and whether a road opening (compulsory acquisition) application will be accepted. | | | | | | | |
| Application Progress Fee (non-refundable) Road Opening (compulsory acquisition) – Council Road Reserve | FC0771 | \$3,435.00 | Per Road Reserve | N | DCR | | |
| If the application is accepted, Application Progress processes incur costs which include those revolving around Council administration costs, consultation with land owners and compilation of Council report. | | | | | | | |
| Processing Fee (non-refundable) Road Opening – Formal Road Opening (compulsory acquisition) Process | FC0772 | \$1,055.00 | | N | DCR | | |
| Where actual cost exceeds this fee, Council will invoice for the balance. | | | | | | | |
| Processing Fee (non-refundable) Road Opening (compulsory acquisition) – Acquisition Plan Survey | FC0773 | \$8,120.00 | Per plan | N | DCR | | |
| Applicants will be requested to supply the survey plan. If Council is required to source the survey plan, this fee is payable. Where actual costs exceed this fee, Council will invoice for the balance. | | | | | | | |

| | | Year 21/22 | | |
|------|--------|-------------|----------|--------------------|
| Name | Ref No | Fee | Fee Unit | GST Pricing Policy |
| | | (incl. GST) | | , smoy |

Road Openings initiated by individuals requiring compulsory acquisition by the Council [continued]

| Processing Fee (non-refundable) Road Opening (compulsory acquisition) – Valuation in accordance with Land Acquisition (Just Terms Compensation) Act 1991 | FC0774 | \$5,075.00 | N | DCR | |
|---|----------------|-------------|---|-----|--|
| Where actual costs exceed this fee, Council will | invoice for th | ne balance. | | | |
| Processing Fee (non-refundable) Road Opening (compulsory acquisition) – Legal/Solicitor costs | FC0775 | \$3,595.00 | N | DCR | |
| Where actual costs exceed this fee, Council will invoice for the balance. | | | | | |

Roads & Grids

Road Closures – Temporary

| Advertising for Approval – Road Closing | FC0596 | \$92.00 | N | DCR |
|---|--------|---------|---|-----|
| | | | | |

Works Bond

| Bond for approval of a private pipeline to be located in a public road reserve | FC0597 | Price on appplication based on value of works | N | BOND |
|--|--------|---|---|------|
| Charged in accordance with the Water Pipes Across and Along Roads Policy | | | | |

Crown Reserves

Transfer of a Crown Road Reserve to Council Control

| Application Fee – Transfer of a Crown Road Reserve to Council Control | FC0598 | \$195.00 | N | DCR | |
|--|--------|----------|---|-----|--|
| This fee does not include any fees payable to other government authorities in relation to the road closure application | | | | | |

Leases & Licences on Council Owned and Council Managed Crown Land

Leases & Licences on Council Owned and Council Managed Crown Land

| Application for New or Renewal of Leases and Licences on Council Owned or Council Managed Crown Land | FC0599 | \$307.00 | Y | DCR | |
|--|--------|----------|---|-----|--|
| Plus legal fees at cost associated with the preparation of an agreement | | | | | |

| | | Year 21/22 | | |
|------|--------|-------------|----------|--------------------|
| Name | Ref No | Fee | Fee Unit | GST Pricing Policy |
| | | (incl. GST) | | , |

PRIVATE WORKS

Private Works

Private Works

| Private Works Fee | FC0600 | Estimates for Private Works | Υ | ROR |
|-------------------|--------|-----------------------------|---|-----|
| | | are available upon request | | |

Tourism Directional Signage

| Manufacture and installation of tourism | FC0601 | Quotes will be provided | Υ | DCR |
|---|--------|-------------------------|---|-----|
| directional signage | | upon request | | |

SERVICES - OTHER

Ironed Out

Ironing

| Clothing | FC0602 | \$2.70 | Per Item | Υ | REF |
|--|------------|---|----------|---|-----|
| Up to 4 items – Shirts, Blouses, Trousers, Jeans | , Jumpers, | Skirts, Sleepwear and Tee-Shirt | S | | |
| Clothing – Basket | FC0603 | \$2.00 | Per Item | Υ | REF |
| More than 4 items – excluding Linen | | | | | |
| Suits | FC0604 | \$11.00 | Per item | Υ | REF |
| Dresses | FC0605 | Price on application – dependant on assessed difficulty | | Y | REF |
| Linen – Sheets – Single | FC0606 | \$5.00 | Per item | Υ | REF |
| Linen – Sheets – Double | FC0607 | \$5.50 | Per item | Υ | REF |
| Linen – Sheets – Queen | FC0608 | \$7.00 | Per item | Υ | REF |
| Linen – Sheets – King | FC0609 | \$7.00 | Per item | Υ | REF |
| Linen – Pillow Slips | FC0610 | \$0.50 | Per item | Υ | REF |
| Linen – Serviettes | FC0611 | \$0.30 | Per item | Υ | REF |
| Doona Covers – Single | FC0612 | \$6.00 | Per item | Υ | REF |
| Doona Covers – Double | FC0613 | \$6.50 | Per item | Υ | REF |
| Doona Covers – Queen | FC0614 | \$7.00 | Per item | Υ | REF |
| Doona Covers – King | FC0615 | \$8.00 | Per item | Υ | REF |
| Table Cloths – Small | FC0616 | \$3.00 | Per item | Υ | REF |
| Table Cloths – Medium | FC0617 | \$4.00 | Per item | Υ | REF |
| Table Cloths – Large | FC0618 | \$5.00 | Per item | Υ | REF |

| | | Year 21/22 | | Duining |
|------|--------|-------------|----------|--------------------|
| Name | Ref No | Fee | Fee Unit | GST Pricing Policy |
| | | (incl. GST) | | |

Costume Hire

| Costume Hire – Deposit | FC0620 | \$20.00 | 1 | N | BOND |
|---|--------|--|---|---|------|
| Refundable Deposit | | | | | |
| Costume Hire – Up to 3 consecutive days | FC0621 | Price range \$15-50 per outfit – Price on application | , | Υ | DCR |

Pre Loved Clothing Sales

| Various | FC0622 | Prices as marked on item | Υ | SUB |
|---------|--------|--------------------------|---|-----|
| | | | | |

Ironed Out / Mudgee Recycling

Labour Intensive Administrative Services

| Cut Rags | FC0625 | \$1.00 | Per kg | Υ | SUB |
|--|--------|--|--------|---|-----|
| Labour Intensive Administrative Services | FC0626 | Bulk manual labour service – Price on application | | Υ | SUB |

National Disability Insurance Scheme

| NDIS – Finding and Keeping a Job | FC0863 | Price as per NDIS price guide | N | REF |
|----------------------------------|--------|-------------------------------|---|-----|
| | | | | |

These supports provide workplace assistance that enables a participant to successfully obtain and/or retain employment in the open or supported labour market.

SEWERAGE SERVICES

Sewerage Annual & User Charges

Sewerage Service Availability Charge

| Residential | FC0627 | \$912.00 | Ν | ROR |
|-------------|--------|----------|---|-----|
| Business | FC0628 | \$509.00 | Ν | ROR |

Sewerage Service User Charge

| Business – User charge | FC0629 | \$2.92 | Per kilolitre | N | ROR | |
|--|--------|--------|---------------|---|-----|--|
| Based on kilolitres of water used that would reasonably be deemed to enter sewerage system | | | | | | |

Liquid Trade Waste – Annual Charges

| LTW discharge strength charges FC0864 | Based on strenght of pollution and the average amount of the volumetric discharge factor of 90% of water used. | Per test | N | FCR |
|---------------------------------------|--|----------|---|-----|
|---------------------------------------|--|----------|---|-----|

continued on next page ... Page 56 of 68

| | | Year 21/22 | | |
|------|--------|-------------|----------|--------------------|
| Name | Ref No | Fee | Fee Unit | GST Pricing Policy |
| | | (incl. GST) | | |

Liquid Trade Waste – Annual Charges [continued]

| Category 1 Discharger | FC0630 | \$100.00 | | N | FCR |
|---|--------|---------------|-----------------|---|-----|
| Category 2 Discharger | FC0631 | \$200.00 | | N | FCR |
| Category 3 Discharger – Large | FC0632 | \$665.00 | | N | FCR |
| Category 3 Discharger – Industrial | FC0633 | \$201.5-\$662 | | N | FCR |
| Re-inspection Fee | FC0634 | \$98.00 | | N | FCR |
| Category 1 Discharger with appropriate equipment | FC0635 | No charge | | N | FCR |
| Category 1 Discharger without appropriate equipment | FC0791 | \$1.85 | Per kilolitre | N | FCR |
| Category 2 Discharger with appropriate equipment | FC0636 | \$1.85 | Per kilolitre | N | FCR |
| Category 2 Discharger without appropriate equipment | FC0792 | \$17.00 | Per kilolitre | N | FCR |
| Food Waste Disposal Charge | FC0793 | \$30.00 | Per bed | N | FCR |
| Application Fee LTW | FC0637 | \$183.00 | Per application | N | FCR |
| | | | | | |

Liquid Trade Waste – Usage Charges

Liquid Trade Waste – Excess Mass Charges

| C0814 C0815 C0816 C0817 | \$1.05 \$3.10 \$104.00 | per kg Per kg | N N | FCR FCR |
|----------------------------------|--|---|--|---|
| C0816 | | Per kg | N | FCR |
| | \$104.00 | | | |
| C0817 | | | N | FCR |
| | \$52.00 | Per kg | N | FCR |
| C0818 | \$1.05 | | N | FCR |
| C0819 | \$1.05 | Per kg | N | FCR |
| C0820 | \$21.00 | | N | FCR |
| C0821 | \$483.00 | Per kg | N | FCR |
| C0822 | No Charge | | N | FCR |
| C0823 | \$52.00 | Per kg | N | FCR |
| C0824 | \$2,090.00 | Per kg | N | FCR |
| C0825 | \$2.10 | Per kg | N | FCR |
| C0826 | \$35.00 | Per kg | N | FCR |
| C0827 | \$21.00 | Per kg | N | FCR |
| C0828 | \$21.00 | Per kg | N | FCR |
| C0829 | \$104.00 | Per kg | N | FCR |
| C0830 | \$5.20 | Per kg | N | FCR |
| C0831 | \$2.10 | Per kg | N | FCR |
| C0833 | \$1,045.00 | Per kg | N | FCR |
| C0834 | \$2.10 | Per kg | N | FCR |
| C0835 | \$52.00 | Per kg | N | FCR |
| C0836 | \$10.50 | Per kg | N | FCR |
| C0837 | \$10.50 | Per kg | N | FCR |
| C0838 | \$104.00 | Per kg | N | FCR |
| | C0819 C0820 C0821 C0822 C0823 C0824 C0825 C0826 C0827 C0828 C0829 C0830 C0831 C0833 C0834 C0835 C0836 C0837 | \$1.05 \$21.00 \$21.00 \$21.00 \$21.00 \$21.00 \$20822 \$20822 \$200 \$20823 \$200 \$20824 \$2,090.00 \$20825 \$2.10 \$20826 \$35.00 \$21.00 \$21.00 \$20828 \$21.00 \$20829 \$104.00 \$20830 \$2.10 \$20831 \$2.10 \$20831 \$2.10 \$20833 \$2.10 \$20833 \$35.20 \$35. | \$1.05 Per kg \$21.00 \$21.00 \$21.00 \$22 Per kg \$20822 \$100 Per kg \$20822 \$20823 \$20824 \$2090.00 Per kg \$20825 \$2.10 Per kg \$20826 \$35.00 Per kg \$20826 \$35.00 Per kg \$20827 \$21.00 Per kg \$20828 \$21.00 Per kg \$20829 \$104.00 Per kg \$20830 \$5.20 Per kg \$20831 \$2.10 Per kg \$20831 \$2.10 Per kg \$20833 \$35.00 Per kg | \$1.05 Per kg N \$20820 \$21.00 N \$20821 \$483.00 Per kg N \$20822 No Charge N \$20823 \$52.00 Per kg N \$20824 \$2,090.00 Per kg N \$20825 \$2.10 Per kg N \$20826 \$35.00 Per kg N \$20827 \$21.00 Per kg N \$20828 \$21.00 Per kg N \$20828 \$21.00 Per kg N \$20829 \$104.00 Per kg N \$20829 \$104.00 Per kg N \$20830 \$52.0 Per kg N \$20830 \$52.0 Per kg N \$20831 \$2.10 Per kg N \$20833 \$1,045.00 Per kg N \$20833 \$1,045.00 Per kg N \$20834 \$2.10 Per kg N \$20835 \$52.00 Per kg N \$20836 \$10.50 Per kg N \$20837 \$10.50 Per kg N |

continued on next page ... Page 57 of 68

| | | Year 21/22 | | |
|------|--------|-------------|----------|--------------------|
| Name | Ref No | Fee | Fee Unit | GST Pricing Policy |
| | | (incl. GST) | | |

Liquid Trade Waste – Excess Mass Charges [continued]

| Mercury | FC0839 | \$3,480.00 | Per kg | N | FCR |
|--|--------|---|--------|---|-----|
| Methylene Blue Active Substance (MBAS) | FC0840 | \$1.05 | Per kg | Ν | FCR |
| Molybdenum | FC0841 | \$1.05 | Per kg | N | FCR |
| Nickel | FC0842 | \$35.00 | Per kg | N | FCR |
| Nitrogen (Total Kjeldahl – Ammonia) as N | FC0843 | \$0.27 | Per kg | N | FCR |
| Non-Compliance pH Charge | FC0893 | Charge determined upon extent of non compliance in accordance with Liquid Trade Waste Policy. | | N | FCR |
| Oil and Grease (total O&G) | FC0832 | \$1.90 | Per kg | N | FCR |
| Organoarsenic Compounds | FC0844 | \$1,045.00 | Per kg | N | FCR |
| Pesticides General (excludes organochlorines and organophosphates) | FC0845 | \$1,045.00 | Per kg | N | FCR |
| Petroleum hydrocarbons (Non-flammable) | FC0846 | \$3.50 | Per kg | N | FCR |
| Phenolic Compounds (non-chlorinated) | FC0847 | \$10.50 | Per kg | N | FCR |
| Phosphorous (total P) | FC0848 | \$2.10 | Per kg | Ν | FCR |
| Polynuclear Aroomatic Hydrocarbons | FC0849 | \$21.00 | | N | FCR |
| Selenium | FC0850 | \$74.00 | Per kg | N | FCR |
| Silver | FC0851 | \$1.95 | Per kg | N | FCR |
| Sulphate (SO4) | FC0852 | \$0.21 | Per kg | N | FCR |
| Sulphide | FC0853 | \$2.10 | Per kg | N | FCR |
| Sulphite | FC0854 | \$2.30 | Per kg | Ν | FCR |
| Suspended Solids (SS) | FC0855 | \$1.35 | Per kg | N | FCR |
| Thiosulphate | FC0856 | \$0.37 | Per kg | N | FCR |
| Tin | FC0857 | \$10.50 | Per kg | N | FCR |
| Total Dissolved Solids (TDS) | FC0858 | \$0.08 | Per kg | N | FCR |
| Uranium | FC0859 | \$10.50 | Per kg | N | FCR |
| Zinc | FC0860 | \$21.00 | Per kg | Ν | FCR |

Sewer Trade Waste

Septic Waste

| Discharge of Septic Tank Waste and Portable Toilet Waste at Mudgee Sewage Treatment Works | FC0638 | \$25.00 | Per kilolitre | N | FCR |
|---|--------|----------|----------------|---|-----|
| After Hours fee – Discharge of Septic Tank Waste and Portable Toilet Waste at Mudgee Sewage Treatment Works | FC0639 | \$148.00 | Per truck load | N | ROR |
| In addition the discharge fee per kL will be charge | ed | | | | |

| | | Year 21/22 | | |
|------|--------|-------------|----------|--------------------|
| Name | Ref No | Fee | Fee Unit | GST Pricing Policy |
| | | (incl. GST) | | · Olicy |

Sewerage Services Connections & Disconnections

Sewer Connections & Disconnections

| E1 Pressure Sewer Units | FC0865 | \$8,935.00 | N | FCR |
|--|--------|--|---|-----|
| Pressure Sewerage Backlog Contribution Fee | FC0866 | \$1,520.00 | N | SUB |
| Sewer Connection Fee | FC0640 | \$2,076.00 | N | FCR |
| Existing main sideline & junction only. | | | | |
| Sewer Extensions | FC0641 | Estimation will be provided upon request in accordance with Council's Private Works Policy | N | FCR |
| Sewer Disconnection Fee | FC0642 | \$1,040.00 | N | FCR |
| Locating of Existing Sewer Junction | FC0643 | \$299.00 | N | FCR |

SWIMMING POOLS

Mudgee, Gulgong & Kandos Swimming Pools

Entry Fees

| Adult | FC0644 | \$5.00 | Per adult | Υ | SUB |
|-----------------------------------|--------|-----------|-----------------------------|---|-----|
| Child (2-16 years) | FC0645 | \$3.00 | Per child | Υ | SUB |
| Children under 2 | FC0646 | No charge | Per child with paying adult | Υ | SUB |
| Pensioner/Senior | FC0647 | \$2.00 | Per pensioner | Υ | SUB |
| Spectators | FC0648 | \$1.00 | Per spectator | Υ | SUB |
| Swimming Lesson Participation Fee | FC0649 | \$1.00 | Per participant | Υ | SUB |

Season Tickets

Half Season Tickets are available from 1 January at 60% of the annual Season Ticket fees set out above.

| Adult | FC0650 | \$114.00 | Per adult | Υ | SUB |
|-----------------------------|--------|----------|---|---|-----|
| Pensioner/Senior | FC0651 | \$81.00 | Per pensioner | Υ | SUB |
| Child (2-16 years) | FC0652 | \$81.00 | Per child | Υ | SUB |
| Family | FC0653 | \$238.00 | 2 x adults and 3 x children plus \$15 for each additional child | Y | SUB |
| Family – Pensioners/Seniors | FC0654 | \$167.00 | 2 x adults and 3 x children plus \$15 for each additional child | Y | SUB |
| Replacement Card | FC0779 | \$5.20 | Fee for replacing lost season ticket | Υ | DCR |

Swimming Lessons

| Accredited Lifesaving Program participant | FC0656 | \$1.00 | N SUB |
|---|--------|--------|-------|
|---|--------|--------|-------|

continued on next page ... Page 59 of 68

| | | Year 21/22 | | |
|------|--------|-------------|----------|--------------------|
| Name | Ref No | Fee | Fee Unit | GST Pricing Policy |
| | | (incl. GST) | | |

Swimming Lessons [continued]

| Council swim lesson | FC0657 | \$23.00 | Per participant | N | SUB |
|---------------------------|--------|---------|-----------------|---|-----|
| Includes lesson and entry | | | | | |

Facility Hire

| Local school-based activities | FC0658 | No charge. Includes local school and pre-school facility hire and participant entry. | | Υ | SUB | |
|--|--------|--|--|---|-----|--|
| Lane Hire | FC0661 | \$16.80 | Per hour plus normal entry fees for each participant | Υ | SUB | |
| Lane hire to be paid and booked prior to the pool season opening | | | | | | |

TOURISM & ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

Filming

Film Location Fees

Events

MWRC Event Stallholder

| Stallholder Fee | FC0664 | \$124.00 | Y SUB |
|-----------------|--------|----------|-------|
|-----------------|--------|----------|-------|

Sales

| Merchandise Sales – Miscellaneous Items | FC0665 | Prices as marked on item | Υ | Y | ROR |
|---|--------|-------------------------------------|---|---|-----|
| Ticket Sales | FC0666 | Prices as advertised for each event | Y | Y | REF |

| | | Year 21/22 | | |
|------|--------|-------------|----------|--------------------|
| Name | Ref No | Fee | Fee Unit | GST Pricing Policy |
| | | (incl. GST) | | · Siloy |

WASTE MANAGEMENT

Waste Annual Charges

Waste Annual Charges

| Business Waste Management Charge | FC0667 | \$235.00 | | N | ROR |
|--|--------|-----------|-----------------------|---|-----|
| For collection of the following 240L bins: Weekly - landfill/general waste (red or dark green lid) - Recycling (yellow and blue lid) On alternate weeks | | | | | |
| Domestic Waste Management Charge | FC0668 | \$304.00 | | N | FCR |
| For collection of the following 240L bins: Weekly - organics (light green lid) - landfill/general waste (red or dark green lid) - Recycling (yellow and blue lid) On alternate weeks | | | | | |
| Schools Waste Management Charge | FC0810 | No charge | | N | SUB |
| For collection of the following 240L bins: Weekly - organics (light green lid) - landfill/general waste (red or dark green lid) - Recycling (yellow and blue lid) On alternate weeks | | | | | |
| General Waste Management Charge | FC0669 | \$226.00 | | N | ROR |
| Commercial FOGO Collection | FC0670 | \$106.00 | Per annum per service | N | FCR |
| | | | | | |

service = 1 x 240 litre MGB per week on normal collection day. Other days by agreement only

Recycling

Business Recycling

| Bulk Collection of Recycling Materials, Cardboard or Co-mingled – Level 1 | FC0671 | \$421.00 | Per quarter | N | FCR | | |
|---|--------|----------|-------------|---|-----|--|--|
| This level of service entitles you to: Two collections of up to 1 cubic metre (or two collections of up to 500kg of baled paper and cardboard) per week of cardboard or commingled recylcing as selected by you. | | | | | | | |
| Bulk Collection of Recycling Materials, Cardboard or Co-mingled – Level 2 | FC0672 | \$212.00 | Per quarter | N | FCR | | |
| This level of service entitles you to: One collection of up to 1 cubic metre (or 500kg of baled paper and cardboard) per week of cardboard or commingled recycling, as selected by you. | | | | | | | |
| Bulk Collection of Recycling Materials, Cardboard or Co-mingled – Level 3 | FC0673 | \$108.00 | Per quarter | N | FCR | | |
| This level of service entitles you to: Fortnightly collections of up to 1 cubic metre of cardboard (or 500kg of baled paper and cardboard) or commingled recycling as selected by you. | | | | | | | |

continued on next page ... Page 61 of 68

| | | Year 21/22 | | |
|------|--------|-------------|----------|--------------------|
| Name | Ref No | Fee | Fee Unit | GST Pricing Policy |
| | | (incl. GST) | | · c.i.c.j |

Business Recycling [continued]

| Bulk Collection of Recycling Materials, Cardboard or Co-mingled – Level 4 | FC0674 | \$54.00 | Per quarter | N | FCR | | |
|---|--------|-----------------|-----------------|----|-----|--|--|
| This level of service entitles you to: One Collection of up to 1 cubic metre (or 500kg of baled paper and cardboard) per calendar moth of cardboard or commingled recycling as selected by you. | | | | | | | |
| Kerbside Collection | FC0675 | \$219.00 | | N | FCR | | |
| Avaiable in kerbside collection areas only - Collection of 1 x 240 litre recycling bin on normal collection day. (where BWMC cannot be applied to rates) | | | | | | | |
| Special Reguling Collection | FC0676 | \$43.00 | Per cubic metre | N | FCR | | |
| Special Recycling Collection | FC0076 | φ 4 3.00 | rei cubic metre | IN | FUR | | |
| Charge for one off collection of up to 1m3 or cardboard or commingled recycling as selected by customer. By arrangement only | | | | | | | |

Bin Purchases Commercial

and payment required in advance.

| 240 Litre Bins – Green, Red, Blue or Yellow | FC0677 | \$97.00 | Per bin | N | ROR |
|--|--------|---------|-----------|---|-----|
| Replacement Bin Lids (including 2 x pins) – Green, Red, Blue or Yellow | FC0678 | \$30.00 | Per lid | N | DCR |
| Bin Wheel – Suit Sulo Bin 240L | FC0679 | \$16.00 | Per Wheel | N | DCR |
| per wheel | | | | | |
| Bin Axle – Suit Sulo Bin 240L | FC0680 | \$18.00 | Per axle | N | DCR |

Recycled Products Available for Sale

Second Hand Items

Business Waste Collection - Mudgee & Gulgong

Waste Removal Service

For customers with Waste Disposal debtor accounts, invoices will be issued monthly, and a minimum charge of \$15 applies unless there are no transactions during that month

| Bin – 0.6 Cubic Metres | FC0868 | \$51.00 | Per Service | N | FCR | |
|---|--------|----------|-------------|---|-----|--|
| Bin – 1.1 Cubic Metres | FC0862 | \$56.00 | Per service | N | FCR | |
| Bin – 3 Cubic Metres | FC0682 | \$69.00 | Per service | N | FCR | |
| 3 cubic metre bins available for long term use, greater than 12 months and at least 1 empty per month. Service available subject to suitable access for truck and in exisitng collection areas. Delivery of bin POA | | | | | | |
| Additional waste removal service – Level 1 | FC0704 | \$364.00 | Per quarter | N | FCR | |

Two collections/ week - 240 litre wheeled garbage bin. This service is available in existing collection areas.

| | | Year 21/22 | | |
|------|--------|-------------|----------|--------------------|
| Name | Ref No | Fee | Fee Unit | GST Pricing Policy |
| | | (incl. GST) | | |

Waste Removal Service [continued]

| Additional waste removal service – Level 2 | FC0705 | \$183.00 | Per quarter | N | FCR | | | |
|--|------------|----------------------------------|---------------------------|---------|-----------|--|--|--|
| Weekly collection of 1 x 240 litre waste bin. Bin must be placed in an area accessible by collection truck. This service is available in existing collection areas. | | | | | | | | |
| Additional waste removal service – Level 3 | FC0706 | \$93.00 | Per quarter | N | FCR | | | |
| Collection of 1 x wheeled garbage bin per fortnig available in existing collection areas. | ht. Bin mu | st be placed in an area accessil | ole by collection trucks. | This se | ervice is | | | |
| Additional waste removal service – Level 4 | FC0707 | \$54.00 | Per quarter | N | FCR | | | |
| collection of 1 additional 240 litre wheel garbage bin per month. Bin must be place in an area accessible by the truck. Service available in existing collection area. | | | | | | | | |
| Waste Collection 'One Off' pick up | FC0708 | \$53.00 | Per 240 litre MBG | N | FCR | | | |
| One off collection of 240 litre waste bin. Service available in existing collection area. Payment in advance required. | | | | | | | | |
| Waste Collection 'One Off' pick up Payment in advance only | FC0709 | \$86.00 | Per cubic metre | N | FCR | | | |

Waste Disposal - Mudgee, Gulgong & Kandos

Asbestos

All asbestos must be wrapped in accordance with asbestos disposal guidelines and Council requirements. Specific requirements exist for unloading. Contact Council for information.

| Residential – Ute or 6 x 4 Box Trailer. Max 10m2 or 100kg | FC0686 | No charge | | Υ | SUB | |
|---|--------|-----------|-----------|---|-----|--|
| By appointment at Mudgee Waste Depot only | | | | | | |
| Commercial – sorted asbestos products | FC0687 | \$205.00 | Per tonne | Υ | DCR | |
| By appointment at Mudgee Waste Depot only. This is for products manufactured containing asbestos. See council webiste for disposal requirements | | | | | | |
| Asbestos contaminated building waste / Asbestos contaminated Soils / Mixed waste containing Asbestos | FC0688 | \$355.00 | Per tonne | Y | DCR | |
| All products contaminated with asbestos fibres. Mudgee Waste Depot only | | | | | | |

Animal Waste Disposal

| Dead Animals – Large (Horse, Cattle, sheep, pigs) | FC0684 | \$46.00 | Each | Υ | FCR | |
|--|--------|---------|------|---|-----|--|
| By appointment at Mudgee Waste Depot only | | | | | | |
| Dead Animals – Small/Medium (Dogs, Cats) | FC0685 | \$17.00 | Each | Υ | FCR | |
| By appointment at Mudgee Waste Depot and Kandos Waste Depot only | | | | | | |

Commercial Waste Disposal – Mudgee Waste Depot

| Waste Disposal – Weighbridge unavailable | FC0861 | \$52.00 | per cubic metre | Υ | DCR |
|--|--------|----------|-----------------|---|-----|
| Mixed Waste C&I – not mining related | FC0690 | \$144.00 | Per tonne | Υ | FCR |

continued on next page ... Page 63 of 68

| | | Year 21/22 | | |
|------|--------|-------------|----------|--------------------|
| Name | Ref No | Fee | Fee Unit | GST Pricing Policy |
| | | (incl. GST) | | |

Commercial Waste Disposal – Mudgee Waste Depot [continued]

| Sorted Bricks, Concrete, Tile and Timber | FC0691 | \$73.00 | Per tonne | Υ | FCR |
|---|------------|---------------------------------|-----------|---|-----|
| Mixed Construction and demolition Waste | FC0692 | \$171.00 | Per tonne | Υ | FCR |
| Mining related waste – Loads containing belts/vents/shafts/ non Hydraulic hoses and similar | FC0693 | \$311.00 | Per tonne | Y | FCR |
| Vineyard Dripper line no wire and rolled | FC0694 | \$171.00 | Per tonne | Υ | FCR |
| Vineyard Dripper Line with wire must be rolled | FC0695 | \$311.00 | Per tonne | Υ | FCR |
| Cooking Oil Disposal Domestic Only | FC0696 | No charge | | Υ | FCR |
| Bio Solid | FC0697 | \$144.00 | Per tonne | Υ | FCR |
| Hydrocarbon Contaminated Soil (Complying with EPA Guidelines) | FC0698 | \$278.00 | Per tonne | Υ | FCR |
| Commercial E Waste | FC0699 | \$104.00 | Per tonne | Υ | FCR |
| Hydraulic Hoses | FC0700 | \$311.00 | Per tonne | Υ | FCR |
| Hydraulic hoses must be drained, must have fitti | ngs remove | d and must be cut into 1m lengt | hs. | | |
| Clean fill VENM or ENM only | FC0701 | No charge | | Υ | FCR |
| Other fill suitable for cover material | FC0778 | No charge | | Υ | FCR |
| Document Destruction Burial | FC0702 | \$161.00 | Per tonne | Υ | FCR |
| Document Destruction Recycling | FC0703 | \$20.00 | Per tonne | Υ | FCR |
| Commercial Green Waste | FC0717 | \$64.00 | Per tonne | Υ | FCR |
| Hospital Waste/ Clinical Waste | FC0718 | \$278.00 | Per tonne | Υ | FCR |
| By appointment at Mudgee Waste Depot only | | | | | |

Commercial Waste Disposal – Gulgong Waste Transfer Station and Kandos Waste Depot

| Mixed Waste – Single Axle Box Trailer | FC0710 | \$46.00 | | Υ | FCR |
|---|--------|---------|-----------------|---|-----|
| Mixed Waste – Double Axle Box Trailer | FC0711 | \$74.00 | | Υ | FCR |
| Commercial Green Waste – Single Axle Box Trailer | FC0712 | \$38.00 | | Υ | FCR |
| Commercial Green Waste – Double Axle Box Trailer | FC0713 | \$50.00 | | Y | FCR |
| Green Waste – Single rear axle truck with 16" or smaller wheels | FC0714 | \$75.00 | Per load | Υ | FCR |
| Large Green waste loads | FC0715 | \$52.00 | Per cubic metre | Υ | FCR |

Residential Green Waste

| Green Waste | FC0813 | No charge | Υ | SUB |
|-------------|--------|-------------|---|-----|
| Ciddii Wadd | | 1 to charge | • | 005 |

Recyclable Items

| Sorted Recyclables | FC0719 | No charge | Υ | SUB |
|--------------------|--------|-----------|---|-----|
| Scrap Metal | FC0720 | No charge | Υ | SUB |

| | | Year 21/22 | | |
|------|--------|-------------|----------|--------------------|
| Name | Ref No | Fee | Fee Unit | GST Pricing Policy |
| | | (incl. GST) | | . oney |

Soil

Charges may apply for handling clean fill above 100t/day

Event Bins

| Event Bin Delivery – Rylstone/Kandos | FC0724 | \$580.00 | Delivery, collection and servicing of 15 bins | Y | FCR |
|--------------------------------------|--------|----------|---|---|-----|
| Event Bin Delivery – Mudgee/Gulgong | FC0725 | \$328.00 | Delivery, collection and servicing of 15 bins | Υ | FCR |
| Additional event bin servicing | FC0726 | \$158.00 | Per 15 bins | Υ | FCR |

Tyres

Council accepts tyres at the Mudgee Waste Depot, Gulgong Waste Transfer Station and Kandos Waste Depot from Residential customers only. No commercial business tyre disposal permitted.

| Car & Motorcycle Tyres | FC0728 | \$6.00 | Each | Υ | FCR |
|-----------------------------|--------|---------|------|---|-----|
| Truck Tyres | FC0729 | \$28.00 | Each | Υ | FCR |
| Tractor & Heavy Plant Tyres | FC0730 | \$60.00 | Each | Υ | FCR |

Waste Disposal – Waste Transfer Station

| Access to locked rural waste transfer station | FC0869 | \$307.00 | Per annum, per | Υ | ROR |
|---|--------|----------|----------------|---|-----|
| for adjoining LGA residents | | | household | | |

WATER SUPPLY

Water Availability & Usage

Water Availability - Residential and Non Residential

| Water Meter – 20mm | FC0731 | \$168.00 | Per annum | N | ROR |
|---------------------|--------|------------|-----------|---|-----|
| Water Meter – 25mm | FC0732 | \$263.00 | Per annum | N | ROR |
| Water Meter – 32mm | FC0733 | \$430.00 | Per annum | N | ROR |
| Water Meter – 40mm | FC0734 | \$672.00 | Per annum | N | ROR |
| Water Meter – 50mm | FC0735 | \$1,050.00 | Per annum | Ν | ROR |
| Water Meter – 80mm | FC0736 | \$2,688.00 | Per annum | N | ROR |
| Water Meter – 100mm | FC0737 | \$4,200.00 | Per annum | N | ROR |
| Water Meter – 150mm | FC0738 | \$9,450.00 | Per annum | Ν | ROR |

Potable Water Usage – Residential and Non Residential

| Water Usage – Standpipes Commercial Use | FC0739 | \$6.11 | Per kilolitre | Ν | FCR |
|---|--------|--------|---------------|---|-----|
| Water Usage – Residential | FC0740 | \$3.30 | Per kilolitre | Ν | ROR |
| Water Usage – Business | FC0741 | \$3.30 | Per kilolitre | N | ROR |

| | | Year 21/22 | | |
|------|--------|-------------|----------|--------------------|
| Name | Ref No | Fee | Fee Unit | GST Pricing Policy |
| | | (incl. GST) | | · cilcy |

Non-Potable Water Usage – Residential and Non Residential

| Water Usage – Standpipes | FC0742 | \$1.80 | Per kilolitre | N | FCR |
|--|--------|--------|---------------|---|-----|
| Water Usage – Raw Water & Parks Irrigation | FC0743 | \$1.35 | Per kilolitre | N | FCR |

Interest & Penalties on Overdue Water Accounts

| Interest on Overdue Water Accounts | FC0744 | In accordance with section 566(3) of the Act, it has been determined that the maximum rate of interest payable on overdue rates and charges for the 2021-22 rating year will be: 6% per annum | | N | STAT |
|---------------------------------------|--------|---|------------|---|------|
| Penalty for Restriction Action Notice | FC0745 | \$140.00 | Per notice | Ν | FCR |

Other Water Availability & Usage Fees

| Meter Check and Conformation of Operation | FC0870 | \$127.00 | | N | |
|--|---------------|------------|---------|---|-----|
| Meter Reading – Transfers | FC0746 | \$88.00 | | N | FCR |
| Meter Reading – Testing | FC0747 | \$282.00 | | N | FCR |
| New Smart Meter (NOTE: old meters were costi | ng Council \$ | 8800/test) | | | |
| Mains Pressure Testing | FC0748 | \$187.00 | | N | FCR |
| Where available | | | | | |
| Backflow Device Testing | FC0749 | \$192.00 | | N | FCR |
| Meter Cover Box | FC0750 | \$73.00 | | N | FCR |
| Existing services only. Pick up Mudgee Depot O | ffice. | | | | |
| Standpipe Access Key | FC0751 | \$35.00 | Per key | N | DCR |

Water Service Connections & Disconnections

Excludes water meter maintenance

Water Service Connections – 20mm

| New connection | FC0752 | \$2,225.00 | N | FCR |
|----------------------------|--------|------------|---|-----|
| Service Renewal/Relocation | FC0753 | \$2,060.00 | N | FCR |
| Meter Assembly | FC0754 | \$590.00 | N | FCR |

Water Service Connections – 25mm

| New Connection | FC0755 | \$2,754.00 | N | FCR |
|----------------------------|--------|------------|---|-----|
| Service Renewal/Relocation | FC0756 | \$2,394.00 | N | FCR |
| Meter Assembly | FC0757 | \$826.00 | N | FCR |

| | | Year 21/22 | | |
|------|--------|-------------|----------|--------------------|
| Name | Ref No | Fee | Fee Unit | GST Pricing Policy |
| | | (incl. GST) | | |

Water Service Connections – 32mm

| New Connection | FC0758 | Estimation will be provided upon request in accordance with Council's Private Works Policy | N | FCR |
|----------------------------|--------|--|---|-----|
| Service Renewal/Relocation | FC0759 | Estimation will be provided upon request in accordance with Council's Private Works Policy | N | FCR |
| Meter Assembly | FC0760 | Estimation will be provided upon request in accordance with Council's Private Works Policy | N | FCR |

Water Service Connections – 40mm

| New Connection | FC0761 | Estimation will be provided upon request in accordance with Council's Private Works Policy | N | FCR |
|----------------------------|--------|--|---|-----|
| Service Renewal/Relocation | FC0762 | Estimation will be provided upon request in accordance with Council's Private Works Policy | N | FCR |
| Meter Assembly | FC0763 | Estimation will be provided upon request in accordance with Council's Private Works Policy | N | FCR |

Water Service Connections – 50mm

| New Connection | FC0764 | Estimation will be provided upon request in accordance with Council's Private Works Policy | 1 | N | FCR |
|----------------------------|--------|--|---|---|-----|
| Service Renewal/Relocation | FC0765 | Estimation will be provided upon request in accordance with Council's Private Works Policy | 1 | N | FCR |
| Meter Assembly | FC0766 | Estimation will be provided upon request in accordance with Council's Private Works Policy | 1 | N | FCR |

Water Service Disconnections

| Disconnections – All Meter Sizes | FC0768 | \$492.00 | N FCR |
|----------------------------------|--------|----------|-------|

Explanation Table

Classifications Keys

Pricing Policy

| BOND | Security Bond |
|------|----------------------------------|
| DCR | Direct Cost Recovery |
| EXT | External Cost |
| FCR | Full Cost Recovery |
| REF | Reference |
| ROR | Rate of Return |
| STAT | Statutory |
| SUB | Subsidised/Partial Cost Recovery |